CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

AGENDA
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

REGULAR MEETING Board Conference Room
March 11, 2020 1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350
9:00 a.m. Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:

1. Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Recognition of Shannon Goss for 5 years of service.

3. Accept comments from the public.

4, Routine items for March 11, 2020.
a. Approve certifications of membership.
b. Approve service and disability allowances.
c. Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.
d. Approve death benefits.
e. Accept asset allocation report.
f.  Accept liquidity report.

CLOSED SESSION
5. The Board will go into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 to

evaluate the performance of the following public employee:

Title: Chief Executive Officer

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




6. The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 to
consider recommendations from the medical advisor and/or staff regarding the
following disability retirement applications:

Member Type Sought Recommendation
a. Siamak Nasseh Service Connected Service Connected

7. The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section
54956.9(d)(1) to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

a. Nowickiv. CCCERA, et al., Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No. C17-
01266
OPEN SESSION

8. Presentation of disability retirement process.

0. Presentation of semi-annual disability retirement report.

10. Board workshop regarding death during active membership and non-service
connected disability.

11. Consider and take possible action on SACRS voting proxy form.

12. Consider and take possible action to amend the Audit Committee Charter as
recommended by the Audit Committee.

13. Presentation of the Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department
employer audit report.

14. Report out from Audit Committee Chair on February 26, 2020 Audit Committee
meeting.

15. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:

a. NCPERS Annual Conference & Exhibition (ACE), May 10-13, 2020, Las Vegas,
NV.
b. IFEBP Trustees & Administrators Institute, June 29-July 1, 2020, San
Francisco, CA.
16. Miscellaneous

a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Page 1

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Items requiring Board Action

A

B.

C.

Certifications of Membership — see list and classification forms.

Service and Disability Retirement Allowances:

Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#4

March 11, 2020

Option
Type
SR
SR
NSCD
SR
SR
SR

Effective
‘Name Number Date
Bantique, Marc 61415 11/01/19
Barden, Timothy 51229 12/20/19
Bassett, Neal 73441 06/01/18
Clark, Adrienne 73154 12/31/19
Coleman, LaVetta 75355 01/01/20
Gould, David 55010 12/04/19
Hillman, John 63998 01/01/20
Hinton, Barbara 47980 11/10/19
Jenkins-Dean, Kimberly 43201 11/01/19
Jones, Jerry Jr. 43350 12/28/19
Jones, Margaret 42336 01/02/20
Lawrence, Kathleen 53156 11/16/19
Lewis, Cheryl D9990 12/31/19
March, Karen 31714 01/01/20
Moore, Valerie 41853 10/01/19
Naku, Jeanette 43059 01/01/20
Nunn, Jason 64884 12/27/19
Orukari, Deborah 61566 01/01/20
Reyes, Mayiba 66948 01/01/20
Torres, Trina 44159 12/20/19
Vaca, Nicolas D9500 12/03/19
Webb, Lori 37614 08/31/19

SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR
SR

Tier Selected
Safety A Unmodified
Safety A Unmodified
Safety C Unmaodified
Tier III Unmodified
Tier III Option 1

Tier I Unmodified
Tier II and III Unmodified
Tier II and III Unmodified
Tier IT and III Unmodified

Safety A Unmodified
Tier IT and III Unmodified
Tier II and III Unmodified

Tier I Unmaodified
Tier II and IIT Unmodified

Tier I Unmaodified
Tier IT and III Unmodified

Safety A Unmodified
Tier II and III Unmaodified
Tier III Unmodified
Tier II and III Unmodified
PEPRA 5.3 Unmodified
Tier IT and III Unmodified

Disability Retirement Applications: The Board’s Hearing Officer is hereby authorized to
issue subpoenas in the following cases involving disability applications:

Name Number

None

Option Type
NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Connected Disability
SR = Service Retirement
NSCD = Non-Service Connected Disability
* = County Advance
Selected w/option

Filed

Type

I=Tierl
O=Tier I
I = Tier I
S/A = Safety Tier A
5/C = Safety Tier C

Pepra 4.2 = Pepra Tier 4 (2% COLA)
Pepra 4.3 = Pepra Tier 4 (3% COLA)
Pepra 5.2 = Pepra Tier 5 (2% COLA}
Pepra 5.3 = Pepra Tier 5 (3% COLA)
S/D = Pepra Safety Tier D
S/E = Pepra Safety Tier E


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#4



Page 2

D.

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Deaths:

Name

Barley, Glenn
Bennett, Shirley
Cardoza, Delores
Celoni, Leonard
Fontes, Dorothy
Hutchin, Dena
Inouye, Mitsuru
Keenan, Betty
Larsen, Adler
Layton, Chaunna
Molta, Frank
Potts, Ray

Van Vliet, John
Vogler, Virginia

Washington, Florida

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Date of Death Emplover as of Date of Death

02/24/20
01/04/20
11/26/19
01/26/20
01/11/20
11/05/19
01/27/20
02/08/20
02/10/20
02/19/20
02/13/20
02/09/20
02/04/20
02/07/20
01/21/20

Option Type
NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Connected Disability
SR = Service Retirement
NSCD = Non-Service Connected Disability
* = County Advance
Selected wjoption

Contra Costa County

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Contra Costa County Housing Authority
Diablo Water District

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County Housing Authority
Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa County

I=Tier I
O=Tier I
I = Tier I
S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = safety Tier C

March 11, 2020

Pepra 4.2 = Pepra Tier 4 {2% COLA)

Pepra 4.3 = Pepra Tier 4 (3% COLA)

Pepra 5.2 = Pepra Tier 5 (2% COLA)

Pepra 5.3 = Pepra Tier 5 (3% COLA)
S/D = Pepra Safety Tier D

S{E = Pepra Safety Tier E



Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS #4
Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Albertsen, Rachel 89000 P5.2 01/01/20 [Contra Costa County
Allen, Latasha D9990 | P43 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Housing Authority
Augustyn, Anthony 86932 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Benitez, Stacy 88953 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Benveniste, Megan 88984 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Bhuti, Tenzin 85150 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Boldischar, Michael 88209 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Borsuk-Georgandas, Allison 87551 P52 | 01/01/20 [Contra Costa County
Brown, Danielle 86940 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Burgos, Meliza 88947 | P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Burgueno, Joseph 89023 P4.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
Cabello, Mary 88992 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Carlisle, Candace 74043 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Carofanello, Nicholas 78036 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 [Contra Costa County
Castro, Reginald D9500 | P5.3 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Coffino, Michael 89045 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Conway, Richard 88512 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
DeNatale, Frank 89022 | P4.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
Devera, Heinrick 85107 P52 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
DiNapoli, Jill 89049 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Dillon, Kenneth 88989 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Drolet, Gregory 88983 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Ente, Dante 84281 P5.2 01/01/20 [Contra Costa County
Estrada, Gilbert 83322 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Fall, Devon D9500 | P5.3 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Frazier-Stafford, Linda 83266 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Goodfellow, Brianna 88510 P5.2 01/01/20 [Contra Costa County
Hale Jason 87800 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Jeffus, Kristen 86703 P5.2 01/01/20 _|Contra Costa County
Jimenez, Robert D3406 | P4.3 01/01/20 _ |Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Jinkerson, Kristen D9500 | P5.3 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Joslin, Angela 70761 111 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Kaur, Amandeep 84625 P5.2 01/01/20 [Contra Costa County
Kirk, Theresa 87549 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Kohl, Cheryl 52420 11T 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Lemi, Matthew 88664 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |[Contra Costa County
Llamas, Michael 86920 P52 01/01/20 [Contra Costa County
Luster, Monique 87330 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Maningas, Mark Efraim 81237 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Manwill, Eric 88483 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Key:

1 =Tier I P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) S/A = Safety Tier A

11 = Tier IT P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA) S/C = Safety Tier C

Il = Tier I[f1  |P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA) S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 1



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#4



CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS

Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
McCarthy (Creer), Camerly D9500 | P5.3 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
McMahon, Margo 88999 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Miller, Jennifer 71725 111 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Morrison, Kendall 89001 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Nounou, Anne 88968 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Orantes, Nelly 87176 P4.3 01/01/20 |First Five of Contra Costa
Padilla, Socorro 78523 P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Pallotta IV, Joseph 87819 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Piring, Vanessa 88930 P52 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Porter, Allegra 89002 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Prado, Kelly 84546 | P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Puri, Paavni 89025 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Robinson, Miles 86986 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Roe, William 89029 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Singer, Stephanie 88972 | P52 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Slade, Kendall 89010 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Straughter, Tiffany 78493 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Stephens, Romelyn 88974 | P52 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Tancioco, Roland 87079 P52 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Tran, Lan D9990 I 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Housing Authority
Velasco, Jessica D9990 | P4.3 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Housing Authority
Villanueva Astilleros, Julio 88940 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Villela, Edelmira 89059 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Wade, Dylan 86933 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Waite, Briana 86958 P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Warden, Christopher D9500 | P5.3 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Webb, Janice 89067 P4.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
White, Amber 86978 | P5.2 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Wickham, Abel 88154 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Yu, John 88466 | P5.2 | 01/01/20 |Contra Costa County
Key:
I =Tierl P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) S/A = Safety Tier A

I1 = Tier I P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA) S/C = Safety Tier C
Iil = Tier I [P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA) S/D = Safety Tier D
P5.3 = PEPRA Tier § (3% COLA) S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 2




TIER CHANGES

Employee | Old | New | Effective
Name Number Tier | Tier Date Employer Reason for Change
Curtis, Kelley 88888 | P5.2 | III | 11/01/19 |Contra Costa County Recip In Tier and Age Change
Geeter, Krystel D9990 | P4.3 1 11/01/19 |Contra Costa County Housing Authority Recip In Tier and Age Change
Gutierrez, Katidia 88222 S/A | S/E | 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Tier Correction
Ortiz, Jason D7160 | S/D | S/A | 09/01/19 |East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District |Recip In Tier and Age Change
Shkidt, Sarah 88565 | P5.2 | III | 09/01/19 |Contra Costa County Recip In Tier and Age Change
Washington, Michelle| 88779 | P5.2 | III | 11/01/19 |Contra Costa County Recip In Tier and Age Change |
Key:
I =Tier 1] P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) S/A = Safety Tier A
11 = Tier 11 P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA) S/C = Safety Tier C

IIT = Tier Il

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA) S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA) S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 3



Meeting Date
Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 03/11/20
Asset Allocation as of January 31, 2020 Aqenda Iltem
#4
Market Percentage  Current Target Current Target Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 934,337,467 10.0% 12.0% -2.0%
Sit 543,502,653 5.8% 6.0% -0.2%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 448,461,459 4.8% 6.0% -1.2%
ITotaI Liquidity 1,926,301,580 20.6% 24.0% -3.4% 24.0% -3.4%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 241,873,732 2.6% 2.5%
Jackson Square 252,122,611 2.7% 2.5%
BlackRock Index Fund 204,818,445 2.2% 2.0%
Emerald Advisors 159,085,782 1.7% 1.5%
Ceredex 157,518,892 1.7% 1.5%
Total Domestic Equity 1,015,419,462 10.9% 10.0% 5.0%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 477,562,481 5.1% 5.0%
William Blair 496,831,167 5.3% 5.0%
First Eagle 380,684,406 4.1% 4.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 406,322,273 43% 4.0%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 369,299,185 4.0% 4.0% -0.0%
TT Emerging Markets 345,420,028 3.7% 4.0% -0.3%
Total Global & International Equity 2,476,119,541 26.5% 26.0% 24.0%
Private Equity 1,054,495,048 11.3% 11.0% 11.0%
Private Credit 543,788,584 5.8% 5.0% 12.0% -6.2%
Real Estate - Value Add 157,620,045 1.7% 4.0% -2.3% 4.0% -2.3%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distress; 463,439,167 5.0% 4.0% 4.0%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 81,005,374 0.9% 1.0% -0.1% 1.0% -0.1%
High Yield (Allianz) 208,444,020 2.2% 2.0% 0.0%
Risk Parity 5.0% -0.0% 5.0% -0.0%
AQR GRP EL 237,984,724 2.5%
PanAgora 226,659,492 2.4%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,973,436,454 31.8% 32.0% -0.2% 37.0% -5.2%
[Total Growth Assets | 6,464,975,457 69.2% | 68.0% | 66.0% |
Range

60% - 80%

Risk Diversifying

AFL-CIO 340,783,264 3.6% 3.5% 3.0%
Parametric Defensive Equity 204,706,320 2.2% 2.5% -0.3% 3.5% -1.3%
Wellington Real Total Return 187,519,447 2.0% 2.0% 3.5% -1.5%
|Tota| Risk Diversifying 733,009,031 7.8% 8.0% -0.2% 10.0% -2.2%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 33,974,665 0.4%
Cash 185,774,211 2.0%
|Tota| Cash and Overlay 219,748,876 2.4% 0.0% 0.0%
|Total Fund | 9,344,034,943.55 | 100% | 100% | | 100% |

*Current targets and ranges reflect asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 26, 2019 (BOR Resolution 2019-4)


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#4



908‘V9E'TTOT

lelol

TTTILS L9V sjuawiwwo) suipuelsino
TTT'ILS L9V %28'S ¥85'88L'EVS 000°00S'v£2‘T
6€7'952°0SY %0t°'S SE9'9EE YOS 000°000°0Z6 £Z/0€/TT L1/10/2T 2u035da3$ VY320
€8L'6TET %¥0°0 6VS'8ET'Y 000°005°9T 0z/01/60 ST/0T/60 sanunyoddo upas) Adiauz uopioo oja8uy
000°000'ST %LT0 0S'791'sT 000°000°SL 7e/L1/60 vT/1€/2T A pung Ajunyioddo 192@ y31yaJoL
0 %IT°0 056°0ST0T 00000009 0z/0€/80 ¢1/10/80 Al pung AyunyioddQ 19a@ y81|yaioL
0 %00°0 0 00000052 81/0€/90 d1 YA T puz 91/0€/90 80/0€/60 | pung Ayuniioddo 19a@ 1ysijyaJoL
JusWwHWWOo) 19ssy |eioL anjep JusWHWWO) uoneulwa L d1/do Aq uoisualxy uoneuiwial aleq
Suipueising J0 % 19)JelN Suipung 1984e] MaN uoa4sig JO # 1984e] uondaouj 11338 3LVAINd
LY9'€TE'TT9 leloL
08t‘v88°8ST sjuawwwo) Suipueising
08Y'y88'8ST %96'% L9T'6EV'EIY 000°000°0€8
00STZTTT %89°0 050°9Z6°€9 00000059 zz/ot/ot ¥1/0T/0T X1 pun4 Ayjeay uopion ojasuy
COEVEETT %¥T0 ¥SST61TT 00000008 81/1€/C1 T1/1€/CT IIA pung Ajjeay uopuoo oja8uy
LLE'VSI9 %ST0 9/L'€9v'€T 00000002 oz/ot/tt €T/0T/TT Il pung 23353 [B3Y UOS|NEd
8ET'TIV'Y %070 ¥T2'vT8‘8T 00000052 sz/1€/ot 91/1€/10 Au|-0] || "dd(Q 31e153 |edY PassaJIsIa HYno J3INSIS
000°ST0‘8 %S0 907'559°8y 000°000°0L SZ/1€/80 €1/1€/80 I pun4 "ddQ a1e353 [BAY PASSaUISIQ HYND J2INSIS
000°529°S %YE0 vLSOTY TE 000°000SL zz/og/Lo T1/0€/L0 pung -ddQ a3e3153 |eay passalisiQ JNno J3INSIS
000°0ZL8T %LS0 €9T°68T'€S 00000059 €2/8¢/20 ST/8¢/20 A pun4 saniuniioddo a1e1s3 [eay 32.1e0
000°00%°8T %TE0 505°892'6C 00000008 0z/0€/60 €T/0€/60 IA pund saiunioddQ 23e1s3 |eay 2340
000°05L°sT %S00 €55°0CEY 00000005 12/10/20 11/10/20 A pun4 saniuniioddo a3e1s3 [eay 32.1eQ
79¥°050°sT %SC0 €EL°LTS'ET 00000005 62/T€/10 61/8¢/20 IA "d"1 ‘ssduiled |exdeD aleis3 [eay 1
€5£/955°0C %870 SLE'TO0'SY 000°000°5L ce/te/en €T/T€/L0 A "d"1 ‘siaulied [eude) ajeis3 ey 1a
0T9'79T'E %80 97€£'6858L 000°000°00T 81/0€/60 L0/1€/TT Al “d"1 ‘s1ounied |ende) a3eis3 [eay M1a
8EE'TEQY %ET0 8ET'690'TC 000°000°5L Inj ul ¥1/0€/90 S0/0€/90 11l "d"1 ‘siauied [eude) ajeis3 eay r1a
uawiliwwo) 19ssy |ejol anjep juswiwwo) uoneulwia] d1/do Aq uoisualxj uoneuiwia] ?leq
Buipueising 0% 194eN Suipung 19818 MaN 2.13s1q o 1984e] uondaouj passaasiqg g nyoddo- 31v1S3 1v3IY
269'085LET |eloL
L9'0966L sjuawwwo) Suipuelsinog
L19°096'6L %69'T Sv0°029°LST 000°000°08S
TEVOVE]T %¥S0 GL9€TS0S 000°000°5L ¥2/0€/60 9T/1€/0T IIA PUn4 41mou9 g 3WOdU| 3j(ese]
000°9v6€ %LT0 950°281'sT 000°000°SL 6T/T€/10 Tr/1€/10 IA PUN4 YIMOID 13 BWODU] 3|[eSe]
%S0 TTE090°TY 00000005 ¥2/0€/60 9T/1€/0T A D3y peym Suo
%00 0EV'8T8E 00000052 12/0€/60 €T/¥1/80 Al 9344 $leym 8uo]
GS6T8Y'TS %020 898'£9€8T 000°000°SL SZ/11/60 8T/11/60 A 4341 03s3AU|
T92'T6T'S %LT0 6887191 000°000°S€ 12/10/CT ¥1/10/2T Al 43Y] 09s3AU|
%200 ST8LTY'T 000°000°S€ 02/10/80 €1/10/80 111 431 09s3AU|
jusawiwwo) 19ssy |ejol anjep Juswiwwo) uoneulwid ) d1/do Aq uoisualxj uoneuiwiad ] ?leq
Buipueising Jjoy e Suipung 1981e] MmaN uonansiq joy 198ie] uondaduj PPV anjeA - 31V1S3 1v3y
0202 ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy

SJUBWIISIAU| 3 IBIA D3eALId



*S1e9A 33443} 4O OM] [BUOIIIPPE UB 10} PAPUIXD 3¢ ABW SPUN) SWIOS JOASIMOY ‘puny 3Y3 4O uoliepinbi| J0 SujuuiSaq dY3 S| UWN|OD UOHRUIWIS] 39848 dYL
*91ep 3N|eA 19SSE J9U J3Y4E SUONINGLIISIP SS3| ‘218 dN|BA 13SSE 33U Ja3je s||ed [ended snid ‘anjeA Jasse 1au paliodal U234 3sow Y3 sjenba anjen 1axeN

§89'TS0'29Y'T |eloL
9€9°955 L0V sjuawwwo) Suipueising
9€9'955'L0V %TL'TT 810°S6v'vS0‘T vZT'6TS'VES'T
TOE'EELT %TC0 065'8LY6T ¥26'882'TC zz/og/1tT ST/1€/CT pung AjiuniioddQ Ja1emalsem
S00°5£99 %St'0 TE0'CT9'TY S66'VTEEY 0z/0€/90 €T/0€/90 X| $924n0say |eanieN |ende) punjuowiwo)
68€VLT'ET %0 0TT¥8L'0% 75L'0606€ 8¢/10/10 91/10/10 Al J3y3ay
6T0€0€'9 %SL°0 TS0'LTY0L 8TT'080'VL oz/og/tt €T/0E/TT sn|dins 111 78 111 13Y1dY
S}9SSY |eay

0000000 %000 0 0 6T/t2/S0 *d"1 ‘I uSpUL
195°262'€C %000 LOT'EY 6€Y'L0L 61/82/90 'd"] ‘siaulied aiedyijeaH Hdl
STS'S6L'8T %LT°0 98897191 S8Y'¥02‘9T 82/81/50 8T/81/50 Al siduyied slIS
006°0v6°cy %00°0 099'89 208'666°6C 9z/1e/et 91/1€/2T sanuniioddo Asepuodas yno Ja|nsis
TLLYLBTS %v6'T 958°L¥T18T T¥L'SOL‘SST Sz/1€/50 ¥1/€0/90 saniunoddo v¥3DID HNnO J3INSIS
91Z'8€0°€T %S0 79€'L59°8Y SSP'858°8€ sz/e/1t ST/€7/1T 8 Aemyied
TTT'TEL' %9L°0 LIE6LY'TL LES'6STV9 €2/L0/20 €1/L0/20 £ Remyzeq
LET'0C0Y %8E°0 €V9'ETY'SE 8T6'€5C'8€ 9¢/vt/s0 T1/v2/S0 9 Aemyzed
069°€LT'E %02°0 0v0°SE9°8T TE€T'LET'6T €z/9t/cr 80/9t/¢T 800¢ Aemyaed
6/8°768°0T %ST°0 6SEECT VT SLS'TS6VCT 12/1€/50 86/60/1T Aemyred
967'61S %tv'0 £€9°058°01 €G98°/9L°€€E 8T/S1/80 80/ST/80 1l ulpejed
000°0059 %190 8981995 000°00S ‘€% 5z/60/cT ST/60/2T 11l pun4 anuaay ueano
000°006°€ %CE0 TLY'VEL'6T 000°00T9Z ¥2/L0/50 ¥1/L0/S0 I pun4 3nNU3AY UeadQ
T96'80€9 %200 992'€00'C 67L°9T8'VE 6T/ST/CT 0t/8¢/20 6007 Pun4 JUSW3SBAU| 33eALd 93110
869'TT¥'8€E 6€S'SSETT T0€'885TT 61/12/20 "d"1 ‘X s4aupied |eude) Jeisuan
87€'9956 %90 LYL'LE6'TY TIT'vEY LY SZ/6T/1T ST/60/60 A 413 sa1y
12 %LY0 66C'L6Y'EY 887‘9VL €9 02/82/90 01/82/90 Al 4dSn 413

%8T°0 €099%9°9T L60°60Y'TL 81/82/20 d1 YATIST  |L1/82/20 £0/82/20 111 4dsN 413

%L0°0 ¥09'T099 95562059 8T/ST/90 d1 YATPIE  |ST/ST/90 S0/ST/90 114dsn 413

%00°0 0 LS9'VTE6T 6T/1€/0T 60/T€/0T punidueg Ayunwwio) Jajuadied

%ET0 €91°620°CT 000°000°0T 6T/1€/2T 60/62/C Il pun4 Aunb3 easy Aeg

%€E0°0 8YS'SOV‘T 000°000°0T LT0T/T€/TT d1 yAzpuz |vi/te/er ¥0/¥1/90 pung Aunb3 eauy Aeg
€90'8€8'67 %S00 9ST'SE9'Y LE6'TIT'S 82/81/50 81/81/50 I pun4 siduyed [euIsnpu| 3y
00528567 %850 Yev'ETTYS 00SCTY'Sh 82/60/€0 91/60/€0 pun4 UoIIBAOUU| 2NJUBA 33343S SWepY
00188€6 %CT0 YLy TTY0T 006'TT9°0€ zz/te/ot T1/1€/01 A Aepuodas 122.35 swepy
000'S€9°T %L0°0 €€5°€08°9 00059€8C oz/1e/Tt 80/T€/TT 11 Aepu02as 392.3S Swepy
080'557'SC %95°T €E0'VPL SYT YES'OTE YT sz/ee/aa s6/2T/TT SI3UMEd 13335 swepy

jusawHwwo) 19ssy |ejol anjep juswijwwo) neulwid ) d1/do Aq uoisuaixy uoneuiwIad ] ?leq
Sulpueising 0% 1PYIeN Sulpuny 198ieL maN | uonansia jo# 198ie uondaou| ALIND3 3LVAINd
0202 ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy

SJUBWIISIAU| 3 IBIA D3eALId



Meeting Date

03/11/20
Agenda Item
#4
Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
Liquidity Report — January 2020
January 2020 Performance
Cash Flow Coverage Ratio
Benefit Cash Flow Projected by Model $42,500,000
Liquidity Sub-Portfolio Cash Flow $42,500,000
Actual Benefits Paid $40,671,063
Next Month’s Projected Benefit Payment 542,500,000
Monthly Manager Positioning — January 2020
Beginning Liquidity Market Value Ending
Market Value Program Change/Other Market Value
Cash Flow Activity
Sit $539,922,001 ($1,250,000) $4,830,652 $543,502,653
DFA $474,701,746 (514,500,000) (511,740,287) $448,461,459
Insight $980,197,021 (526,750,000) (519,109,554) $934,337,467
Liquidity $1,994,820,769 | ($42,500,000) (526,019,189) | $1,926,301,580
Cash $146,283,055 $1,828,937 $37,662,220 $185,774,211
Liquidity + Cash $2,141,103,823 | ($40,671,063) $11,643,031 $2,112,075,791

Functional Roles

Manager | Portfolio Characteristics

Liquidity Contribution

Sit High quality portfolio of small balance,
government guaranteed mortgages
with higher yields.

Pays out net income on monthly basis.

portfolio of high quality, short duration,
primarily corporates.

income and bond maturities that bridges the gap
between other managers and projected payment.

DFA High quality, short duration portfolio of | Pays out a pre-determined monthly amount. DFA
liquid, low volatility characteristics. sources liquidity from across their portfolio.
Insight Buy and maintain (limited trading) Completion portfolio makes a payment through net

Cash STIF account at custodial bank.

Buffer in the event of any Liquidity shortfall/excess.

Notes

The first cash flow for 2020 from the liquidity program was completed on January 23™. The actuarial model cash flow
was slightly higher than actual experience, producing $1,829 thousand more than the actual benefits paid.



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#4



Cash Flow Structure

The chart below shows the sources of cash flow for the next several years of CCCERA’s projected benefit payments.
This table will change slightly as the model is tweaked and as the portfolios receive new rounds of funding each
August as part of the Annual Funding Plan.

Dollar Investment by Cashflow Period - Current & Future Investments

50,000,000

45,000,000

40,000,000

35,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

M Sit Contribution 1 DFA Contribution
PV of Principal Maturities PV of Coupon Payments
B Growth of Current Insight Investments = Investment Growth (to be sourced)

= Future Contributions and Investment Growth




03/11/20

Meeting Date
Agenda Item
#8

U U U

RIIO00

MIINGINO
INJNFAILIA ALITIEVSIA



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#8



020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU

papinoid/pajiew 1a32ed Alljigesiq =

paMmalnal ssad04d Alljigesiq =

Aj32341p YY3DDD 1eod Aew JaAojdwa Jo ‘ul-doup Jo ||ed Aew JaquIa|N

10eUO0) |elliuj




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

"juedljdde ay1 yim sapisad Ajipedesul yusuewdad ayi Suinold Jo usping 9yl =

‘uolyesljdde ayj 1yoddns 01 92U3PIAD |BIIpPDW
9|geidadae apinosd Asyy uaym jlwgnsadl ued pue suoirdo uo pPaasuUNoI S| Jaquiaw Y] =

Jagquiaw
91 01 pau.in3}al aJe 32UIPIAS |edIpaw 3|qeirdadde Jnoyim paniwgns suoledijddy

‘91n3e3s ul pauljano se Alpededoul Jusuewdad Jo piepuels 9yl s19aw
Jagwiaw ay3l uoiuido ayil Japun si oym ueldisAyd suilesay e wodf 9 1snw 140dad 9y =

‘uoljedljdde ayj 11oddns 01 J0dau |eaipaw a|qeidadde
9UO 1se3| 1e dpinoid Isnw Jaquisaw 3yl ‘pajl} se paydadde aqg o1 uolledijdde ue JO4 =

Pa111WIgNS "SA pa|l} Se pa1daddy

suoljedljddy




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

9|gedl|dde se J01eulpJo0l }JOoM 0} uiniad 9yl pue Japinoid
uollesuadwod siadjJom quawadeue|A Msiy UaAojdwa yiim a1ediunwwio)

9|gedljdde JI ‘ssadoud uoiyesidde
Aylj1gesip ayz yum uoizounfuod ui suoiiedljdde Juswalilag 921AI9S SS930.d =

sjuswaJdinbau/spaepue)s Juswadilad Ayljigesip uie|dx3 =
pPapoau se saullaping A1111qiS1|9 193w 0] 9|ge|leAe saseydind ale|ndjed) =

(IETWEIINEY
AjljIgesip pue JusawaJila) 92IAISS 40 papinosd aue S91ewilss 1jauaq diseq

'JUBWaJ[19J 3IIAJISS JO/pUe JUBWII(1D.
Alj1gesip SulpJesdal suolldo uo siaquiaw S[9suUnod J4e1s vy3iddd

suijPsuno)




020T ‘TT YaIen 2 m UUU

'S91INp Jay Jo
SIYy wJojJiad 01 paielidededul Ajjerusaw Jo AjjeaisAyd Ajsnonuijuod si quedijdde ays
‘uoliedljdde ayj Jo awil 9yl 01 AJIAISS JO SIUEBNUIFUOISIP JO 31eP Y} WOU} ‘D|IYM u

10 ‘921AJ3S JO 92UBNUIIUOISIP 3Y] pUOAS(q PapPUIX3 SI
uondwnsaud e yoiym gulinp potsad Aue Jo uoiledidxa ayi J91je syjuow Jnoj UIYHM =

10 ‘92INIIS JO 22UenuiluodsIip 9yl Jalje Syljuow Jnoj Uiylim =

10 ‘92IAJDS Ul S JaquIaW aY3 3|Iym apew 3q ||eys uonedijdde ay| =

CTLTES uonedijdde Joj swi]




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

"}IP342 921AJ9S JUBWAIILAJ JO SJedA (QT) ua3 3ses| 1e 3u11a|dwod JBYY =
G Vdddd pue ¢ Jal]

"}P342 9JIAIDS JUDWAIILDI JO SuedA (G) A1) 1sed| 1e Sull9|dwod U9V =
¥ Ydd3d pue ‘Ayajes ‘T JalL

:P9139UUO0)) 9JIAIS9S-UON

"JuswAojdwa Sulunp awi Aue 1e pajl} 9q Aew Juawadilad Ayljigesiq =
Si9l] [V

.P9139UUO0) 9JIAISS

SYTCTENE




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

‘uollisod
JUa.44n3 JO sainnp Alewoisnd pue jensn ayj sulwJdojtad anuipuod 03 a|jqeun
S| Jaqwiaw ayj pue jusawAo|dwsa Jay J0 Sy woJ) aside Jou pip Aydedesul ay] =

:p3199UU0) 3IAIBS-UON

‘uollisod 1uaJund Jo sannp Alewoisnd
pue |[ensh ayl suiwJioiiad anuiluod 01 a|geun si Jaguwaw a3yl pue JusawAojdws
JO 954n02 3Yy31 Ul JO JO 1no 3ulslie aseasip 4o Aunful Jo 1jnsad e si Ajloededul a9y =

:p2102UU0)) DIIAIDS

: ,A1np Jo @suewuopad Jo) pajelldededul Ajpusuewdsad, aq ISnW JaqUIDIA

:A19jes 3 {7 Ydd3id pue ‘Ayajes ‘T Ja1l
ﬁmuuw::ou 9JIAI9S-UON "SA ﬁwuum::ou 9JIAI9S




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

‘Aluo Aod aspqg ‘Aip|ps abpianp yiuow 9g [pulf 1saybiy -  Y4did pup 3 g A13JbS
AJp|bs abpianp yiuow 9g [pbulf 1saybiy - H A13JoS

'}Jouaq 3|gexe] e S| SIY| 191eaJs Sl JuswaJilad JIAISS Jejn3daJ ayl 4l aJow
10 juedijdde ay3 Jo 921AIDS JUBWIIIRL pue a3k 9yl uo 3ulpuadap Sssa| aq p|nod
1 ysnoyije ‘,Aiejes aSeldane yjuow T |eulj 1saysiy ayi jo ¢/ 01 |enba Ajjesauan =

JuUaWallay Alljigesiqg pPaldauu0) 32IAI3S-UON

‘3|gexe)
-UOU 3 P|N0J 2IUBMO||B JUdWJIIBJ 3Y3 JO %00T 031 dN 4918248 JI QUsawalilal
921AJ3s JeindaJ ay3 Jo ,Auejes aSedane yiuow T |eul) 1saysiy ayl JO %0S =

JuUaWaJlay Alljigesiqg paldauuo)) 32IAISS

33 d ‘D A1sjes 3 ¥ Yddid pue ‘Arsjes ‘T 1a1]
:}jauag Ayjiqesiq




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

'JusawAojdwa |njuied jeninueisgns Aue ul age3us 01 a|geun
S| Jaqwiaw ay3 pue ‘qusawAojdwa Jay Jo SIy woJ} aside Jou pip Apedesul ay] =

:P=212a9UUO0)) 9JIANISS-UON

"JuswAo|dwa
|njules |eljuelsgns Aue ul @gesua 01 9|qeun sl Jaguiaw ayl pue uswAojdwa
JO 9s4n02 ay31 ul Jo Jo 1no 3ulslie aseasip 4o Aunful Jo 1jnsaJ e si Ajloededul a9y =

:p9103UU0)) IIIAIDS

:uolisinoid JuawAojdwa |njules [elyueisgns, 199W ISnW JOqWDIA

S Viddid pue g J9l]
P3129UU0) 3JINIBS-UON °"SA P31I3UU0) IIIAIDS




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

"'V43D0DD 031 anbiun s| pJepuels siyl

"15I1X3 sqol 91erudoudde
pue uolleanpa ‘Suluiesy ‘@dualladxa ‘@3e se yans ‘sioloe} d1410ads Auew
JO uolleuiquwod e Jo uoljeuiwexs Aq paulwialap SI yJom 01 ,Alljlgeul JUsUewJdd,, =

'9J0W SI U3A3YIIYM ‘00ES 40 114auaq
Alljigesip |elllul Y3 ul 9AI9234 p|nom juedljdde ayl Junowe ayi Jayila uJea 01
Alljige sy1 sI ‘T66T ul pseog oyl Aq pardope se ‘ JuswAojdw] |njulen [elaueisqns,, =

' JuswAojdwsa
|Injuies |einuelsqns, Aue ul a3e3ua 03 AjjusuewJad ajgeun sl Joquiaw 3Y] =

:Se pauljap st ,Aloedesul Jusuewuad,,

JuswAojdw3 |njuien jeljuelsqnsg



020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU

191e3J8 }I ‘JUBWaJIIDJ DIIAISS Je|ngad 9yl 40 934yl 03 dn ‘uaJp|iyd Joulw
10} Auejes agelane |eul} Jo % QT |euoldippe ue sn|d ‘Aiejes adelane yiuow 9¢ |eul}
1s9y31y JO %0t ‘Alljigesiqg pa1dauu0o) 9JIAIS-UON pue pal1dauuo) 92IAISS Yiog 404

G Vi4d3id pue € J91] :31jauag Ayjiqesia




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

ZZ/TES ul pauljzno so pafif aq 03 uoippaiddo upb Jof awiil 3yl SpuaIxa 9'0Z/LIES

‘9|ge1ngad

2Je suondwnsald ‘92U3PIAI |ealpaw Yiim uanoud 2 ||13s 1shw Aldedeoul
JuauewJad 1ng ‘saljdde uolndwnsaid e uaym jusawAojdwa Jo 9s1n0d Y3 Ul pue Jo
1N0 3s0Je Sssau||l J19Y3 Sulnoad Jo uaping syl JO paAnai|aJ ale siaquiaw A1ajes 110943

6'0TLTES 22URISANS [EJIWAYI0!] =
£'0TLTES 958351Q SNOIIIBJU| UIOG-POO|]
9'0ZLTES 492UR)

G'0CLTES MESH =

(A1ajes) suonduwinsaid VY L€,




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

suollepoww0dde Uo uoljew.loul 1sanbay «
S913nQ qOf |e1luassS] u
uoI1didsaQg ol =

:SPJ029Y uawAo|dw] «

POpPa3U Sk ‘SPJ0JaJ |BIIPIA =

P9102UU0D 3DIAISS JI ‘91 uonesuadwod siayJom ay3 Jo Adod  »
SPJ023Y |BIIPDIA =

:pa31sanbaJ aq Aew spiodal jeuonnippe ‘uoijedljdde ue ssadoud of

uonjeiedaud 9ji4




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU

'UOI1EPUSWILLIODIDI pUB MIIAJ 40} JOSIAPE |EDIPaW Y3 01 papinoid s
pue 1sijelnads Alljigesiq e Aq pamainal si 9]l 9yl ‘spJodad paisanbau jo 1diedal uodn

JOSIAPY |E2IP3IA




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU

(T'0zLTES)
paulwJialap ag jouued JuswAojdwa [njuied |elauelsgns ing ‘pajqesip siyuedi|ddy =

JuswaJilal Aujigesip
3109UU0D 3JIAIIS J0} P3|l Juedljdde uaym Alljigesip pa12auu0d 3JIAIS-UOU JURID) «

uollepuaWliodal 9l O] aJUaPIAD |BJIPall JUSIDIJINSU| =

P3|l} se uonedijdde juelo)

:SUOIIEPUIWIWO0IY JOSIAPY |BIIPIA




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

'92110U 3Y3 JO
Syjuouw XIs ulyum sulieay e 3sanbau Jo/pue ‘Qusawalilal Alljigesip Joj uoiyedljdde
140ddns 01 92UaPIAS |eDdIpaW |euoilippe apinoid ued Asyi 1eyl pasiape st iuedl|ddy =

paljilou aJe syuawiiedap ajgedijdde |je pue juedijddy =

:uoljeulwadlap
10} 2UIPIAD |BIIPAW JUBIIIYINSUI SI 343Y] SauUIdQ JOSIAPY |edIP3A i

pJeog ayl yum sapisad Alljiqesip e Auap Jo juess o} |enotddy =
‘epuady pJeog 1usawaliley 9yl uo pade|d sl uollepusIWWOIDI 9Y] =
Pal}llou aJe sjuswiiedap a|qedijdde ||e pue juedl|ddy =

:Juelo 0} Sl UollepuxaW W03y JOSIAPY |edIP3IAI 9yl H

JOSIAPY |E2IP3IA




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU

dulieay e 1sanbau
pue aduemo||e Juawalilal Alljigesip pa1dauu0d JIAISS-UOU Y] dulPaq ‘v

1OSIAPY |BJIP3IAl @Y1 01 90UIPIAS |BIIPaW |euollippe
HWIgNS pue JuawaJilad AljIgesip pa12auu0d 3JIAI3S-UOU 3yl dulPag '€

UO0I1109UU0D 9JIAJIS 0] paje|al Sulieay
e 1sanbaJ pue aouemoj|e Juswalilal Alljigesip pa1IauuU0d 9JIAISS-UOU e 1daJdy °7

9JUEeMOj||e JUuaWialllal >H___O_Mm_ﬁ P2122oUUO0I 9JIAIaS-UOU B Ho_wuu< T

:su013do SuIMo||0} Y3 UBAIS pue UoIIEPUSWWOII BY3] JO PAIYII0U SI JSQWIDIN

@ds 410} si uonedijddy
Uay\ dJSN 1UeJd5 031 UoilepuUdWWO0IY



0202 ‘Tt woseny V43000
)

‘bpuabp bunnaaw pipog b uo padp|d si Junib 01 UoIIPPUIWUW0IS

D JuawWaJial A1gosip ayl Jof pibpupbis ayl 12aW Saop JupIIjddp ayl aouapina pauinigqo
anoy Aayi (a3f [fpis pub jasuno) A11jiqpsiqg JI ssado.4d A1anoasip ayl burinp awiy Aup 1o J

JuawAo|dwa |njuled |elyueisgns ul 93e3ua 0] a|ge aJe
A9y3 JI auIwla1ap 01 1adXD |euolled0A e Ag palenjeAa aq Aew s J|A| pue sueldisAyd
dunleaJy Aq Y1404 13S SUOIID1IISDI MJOM [|B DABY ||IM SI9qWBW G YHd3d pue € J3l1] =

A1lj1gesip ayl 01 Sululeluad suoI1d1I1Sa
1U34JnJ Ule1qo 01 JaPJo Ul palajdwod ag Aew uollen|eA] |edIpalA Juspuadapu| Uy =

|9suno) Aujiqesiq s,pJeog ay3 o3 papiaoid si 3|1y Ajjigesiq

‘AJBA0DSIp YySnoayi paulene
9q Aew uoljewJojul aiow ‘1sanbaJ pieog Aq Jo/pue paisanbau s| sulieay e usaypn

A1anodsig




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

pJeog 9yl YHM SapIsaJ uolloe |euld =
uolldoe pJeog Joj epuage syl uo pade|d si Wl Y] =

uollepuswwodal
pasodoud ay3 01 103[qo 031 Aylunijioddo ue papinoid pue paljilou ade sained ||V =

pJeog 3yl 01 UOIIEPUBWIWOIY puk 140day e SaNssI Y =

(V) @8pnr meq aAiesisiuIwpy ue Ag pJeay S| 9se) =

HVYO 3y1 01 pa111wigns 32U3PIA3 ||V =

(HVO) sSulieaH aAI1eJISIUIWPY JO 31O 943 YUM pP3|NPayds 3uliesH

:uonedijdde ay3 Juesd 031 UOIlEPUSIWIWOIAI B Ul 3NS3J J0U pIp AISA0ISIQ

$S920.d SulledH




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU
)

11921J40 SulieaH ayl 01 paJJajal U2 10U pey 1l JI Se J211ew ayl apldap pue
leay ||eys pJeog ayl ‘Sulieay yons 1y '}|9s1l 240j2q Sulieay Joj J911eW 3yl 13S ‘¥

10 ‘92U3pIAD 9yl AQ pajuelIEM S| SDUILWIRISP M Se uollde yans
9y e1 ||eys pJeog ayi ‘Joasayl 1diadad Jayje pue 432140 SulieaH ayl Aq paAniadal
92U3pPIAD 1910 ||e sn|d ‘Auow11sal 9yl ||e Jo Adewwns 40 1dlJosued) e aJinbay ¢

40 ‘suol11onJisul 3noyim
10 Y3Im s3uipaadoad Jayininy o) 432140 SulieaH ayl 031 3oeq Jallew 3yl Jajay ¢

10 492140
dulJeaH ayl Jo uollepuswiwiodal pue s3ulpul) pasodoud ayl ydope pue anouddy T

:Aew pieog ay] ‘pieog ayl Aq paAIadald Jo pieay aq Aew Auowilsal

SSQU}IM JO 9DUSPIAD MIU O "pJeog ayjl 031 uollejuasaud |edo ue ayew 03 Aylunijuoddo
93 1senbaJs Aew |asunod Jay Jo m_pwho Alied Auy ‘sallsed ||e 01 padllou 31ep e uo
uoISI29Q PapuUIWWOI3Y pue 10e Jo sduipul{ pasodold ayl JOpISUO ||IM pieog 3y

sulieay Jalje uoljde pieog




020C ‘TT Yaley 2 m UUU

CCLTES JO saulepIing ulyiim aj14-a4 Aew uedi|ddy =

Sjuswiedap a|gedljdde ||e pue juedijdde ayl 01 1U3S SI J9113| SUISO|D e pue

UOI1epUSWWO0I3I SJIOSIAPE |eJIpaW 9Y] JO 92110U JO 1P Yl WOoJ} Syluow g Jayje

P3S0|2 SI 3|1} Y3 ‘©IUPIAS |edIpaW |euollippe Hwagns Jo/pue Sulieay e 1sanbau
10U S90p Jo uolledijdde Alljigesip ayl meapylim 01 S109|9 Juedijdde ue UBUYA\\ =

UuoIildy pieog ou ylim pasojd si 9|l




020C ‘TT Yaley gm UUU

ésuonsany




Meeting Date
03/11/20

Agenda Item

CCCERA ”

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

Semi-Annual Disability Retirement Report

for the years ended 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#9



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association

Semi-Annual Disability Retirement Report

Exhibit 1: Disability Retirement Applications Received by Year
As of December 31, 2019

30
25
20
15
10
6*
5*
5
3*
= B N
0
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
. Service Connected Non-Service Connected . Both
Disability* Disabilty

*Number of service connected disability applications accepted with less than 10 years of service.



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association

Semi-Annual Disability Retirement Report (Continued)

Exhibit 2: Total Disability Applications Filed with CCCERA (totals listed by employer)
As of December 31, 2019

50

40

30

20

10

In order from top: In order from top:
ECCFPD, 1 Central San, 1
Central San, 2 In order from top: MOFD, 1
Housing Authority, 1 | In order from top: | Central San, 1 Housing Authority, 1
CCCFPD, 4 ECCFPD, 1 MOFD, 5 CCCFPD, 8
Inorder from top: Superior Court, 1 Central San, 1 CCCFPD, 5 Superior Court, 1
MOFD, 1 SRVFPD, 2 CCCFPD, 5 SRVFPD, 7 SRVFPD, 2
Housing Authority, 1 County Total, 19 Superior Court, 2 County Total, 12 County Total, 16
CCCFPD, 2 SRVFPD, 4
Superior Court, 2 — County Total, 14 e
[
] _

2015

. County Total . SRVFPD

2016

Superior Court . CCCFPD

2017

2018

Housing Authority . MOFD

Exhibit 3: Total Disability Applications Filed with CCCERA (by County Department)
As of December 31, 2019

2019

Central San . ECCFPD

35
30
In order from top:
Assessor, 1
25 |1 Animal Services, 1 - In order from top:
Probation, 2 Probation, 3
Health Services, 4 Health Services, 1 In order from tob: .
EHSD, 5 EHSD, 5 ConserCation g( In ;:iet;zgr: tZOP'
| Sheriff, 6 - Sheriff, 10 Develo - ,
’ pment, 1 X
20 Probation, 4 In order from top: Heal‘EhHSSelgvz:es, 3
Health Services, 3 Animal Services, 1 Sheriff 7
EHSD, 4 Probation, 3 '
Sheriff, 2 Health Services, 1
Sheriff, 4

10

2015

. Sheriff . EHSD

2016

Health Services . Probation .Community Services

2017

2018

Animal Services . Assessor

2019

Conservation & Development



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association

Semi-Annual Disability Retirement Report (Continued)

Exhibit 4: Total Disability Filed by Type (Some applications filed with multiple disability types.)
As of December 31, 2019

50 In order from top:
PSP, 3
SCI, 2 In order from top:
Pl, 4 PSP, 1
G2 In order from top: scl, 1
40 GlI, 5 In order from top: PI, 4 Pl 4
In order from top: MSK, 19 SCI 1 C 4 c2
PSP, 1 PI, 2 Gll, 3 Gll. 3
Pl, 4 C1 MSK, 20 MSK. 20
C5 Gll, 6
30 Gll, 3 MSK, 17
MSK, 12
R —
20
10
0

2015

2016
MSK Gll

2017

. PI

2018

. el

2019
PSP

. C

The following acronyms group different ilinesses together by type to show trends and are not limited to
the examples below.

Musculoskeletal Will include all orthopedic injuries and illness. Examples include carpal tunnel syndrome, amputation,

(MSK) avascular necrosis, back injury, degenerative disc disease, fibromyalgia, lumbar stenosis, neck injury,
shoulder injury, and disc herniation.

General Internal Will include all injuries and illness that are general non-orthopedic issues, not covered by the noted

Incapacitation above. Examples include diabetes, any disease or injury to an internal organ, rheumatology, pulmonary,

(Gn) gastrointestinal.

Cancer (C) Will include all permanent incapacitation that was the result of a form of cancer.

Psychiatric Will include all psychiatric and mental health conditions and injuries. Examples would be PTSD, OCD,

Incapacitation depression, schizophrenia, anxiety disorders, mood and emotional disorders.

(P1)

Severe Cognitive Will include all illness” and injuries where the incapacitation has caused diminished cognitive function.

Impairment Examples include traumatic brain injury, dementia, dyslexia, dyscalculia, memory impairments, diminished

(scl) concentration and speech.

Public Safety Will include all iliness and injuries where the cause is governed under GC Sections 31720.5, 31720.6,

Presumptions 31720.7, or 31720.9. Presumptions will be listed twice; once under total presumption and once under

(PSP) type of disability.

Unknown Disability application filed for unknown medical reasons. An example would be an employer that filed an

(UKN) application with limited medical records due to HIPAA.




Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association

Semi-Annual Disability Retirement Report (Continued)

Exhibit 5: Type of Disability by Injury/lliness Group (Employer Level)
Employer 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District (CCCFPD)

MSK 1 4 5 4 4
o0 0o 0 0 1
PSP 0 0 0 0 1
Central Samitary Districe
MSK 0 2 0 1 1
e 0o 0 1 0o 0
sl 0 1 0 0 0
EastCountyFire
PI 0 1 0 0 0

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

C 1 0 0 0 0

MSK 1 0 0 4 1

Gll 0 0 0 0 0

Pl 0 2 0 1 0

Gll 0 0 0 2 0

PI 0 0 0 0 1

SClI 0 0 1 0 0

Pl 4 1 2 1 0

SClI 0 1 0 0 1

*
]
3
g
o
~<
S
S
3
[})
o
&
Q
S
<
=
~<
a
D
©
3
3
o
3>
2
(%]
o
=
2
5
2
>
o0q
B
?



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
Semi-Annual Disability Retirement Report (Concluded)

Exhibit 5: Type of Disability by Injury/lliness Group (County Department Level)

Department 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Animal Services

MSK 0 0 0 1 0

Gll 1 0 0 0 0

Gll 0 3 3 0 1

Probation Department

MSK 1 1 3 2 2
00010
Gll 0 1 0 0 0
o skefsoffice
Pl 0 0 0 1 0
A
C 1 1 0 1 1

Gll 0 0 0 1 0



020C ‘TT Yaley

oo €

SNE

RCE

P

S\ o ®

Y MNn Vv

VO T

S < Jodeue|\

92IAJ3S 1UBWaIIDY

addoH wiy

doys)JoM pieog

[@SUNO)) |elJauab

‘bs3 ‘Ana7 uaie)

UQOIJBIDOSSY/ Jusladllay

Alljigesig pa1a2uuo) IIAISS

-UON pue diysiaquiainl VIOOD
9AIDY 3uling yieaq



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#10



V3000

T'0CLTE ‘0CLTE § @p0D 1UBWUIBA0D

"JuswaJilad Alljigesip 03 pajlilua a4
Aew pajeldededul Ajjuauewdad aJe oym siaquiaw YY3IDDD

so|dIoulld |eJauan
uawalinay Ayljigesiq



V3000

ZCLTE § 9p0) uswuianon

'S911Np Jay JO SIYy wJojiad 01 pajreydedesul Ajjequsw
10 Aj|eaisAyd Ajsnonuijuod si ays Jo ay ‘uolledijdde aya jo
W3} 9y} 0] 9IIAJSS JO IUBNUIIUOISIP 4O 91ep 3yl wod) DYM (1)

10 {92IAJDS JO dUBNUIFUOISIP
S, Jaquiaw 9yl puoAag papuaixa si uonndwnsaid e yaiym
3ulanp poltad Aue jo uollesidxa ayi J93je syuow Jnoj Ulyupn  (€)

:9JIAJ3S

JO 92UBNUIIUOISIP S,JaqUIaW 33 Ja1je syuow Jnoj ulyupn  (2)

‘9JIAJDS Ul SI Jaqwaw ay3 alIymM (1)
:9pew ag ued
uollesljdde Juswalilald Alljigesiq



V3000

T'0CLTE pue 0ZLTE § @p0D JUBWUIBA0D

‘(g pue ¢ Jal]) uswAojdwa |njulesd |elpueisgns ul
93e3ua 03 a|geun 4o (¢ 4911 YHd3d ‘T 4911 ‘A1ajes) gofl J1ayy wiopad 0}
9|geun S| Jaquaw 3y} — Juawaliay A3ljIqesig paldauuo) 3JIAISS-UON (2)

‘Ayioedeoul s, Jaquiaw

9yl 01 Aj|e1ruelsgns paingliiuod aAey isnw juswAojdwsa ayJ

‘(g pue g 4311 ) JuswAo|jdwa |njuled |elaueisgns ul @3e3ua 03 a|geun
10 (¢ 4911 V¥Hd3d ‘T 4911 ‘Arsjes) gol J19y1 wuogad 031 9|geun S| pue
sa13np gofl J1ay3 SulwJiopad Jo 3nsad e se painful 4o ||I Ajpusuewsad

S9W 023 Jaquiaw — Juawalilay Alljigesiq pa123auuo)-adIAISS :Hv

s UIETIIEY[EY
AJl|igesip Jo sadA} om] ale auay|



V3000

€TLTE pUB GZ/TE § 9p0D JUBWUIBA0D

‘Adjigesip ay}

JO 9OUIISIX3 9Y3 SUIWIDISP 0] UOIJeUIWEXD |EIIPSW B JSPIO
Aew uonnow umo sil uodn pieog ayl Jo AJessadau swaap

11 se Jagqwiaw ay3 Jo asuadxa ay) 1e uoljeujwexa |eaipaw

e Suipnjaul ‘Jooudd yons adinbau Aew pieog juswalinay ayl

‘pJeog 1uawalley 9yl Ag paulwialap 9q sased
||e ul [|leys Ainp Jo aouewJojiad ayj 4o Ayioedesul yusauewdad

Jusawalay Ayjigesiq



S V3000

(*2°T 'z uo1as ‘Adijod sulieaH
pue uolledl|ddy JuawaJinay Aljiqesiq)

‘uonediidde Ayjigesip
93 suinyoddns syiodau |edipaw
JO uolssiwgns ayi salinbau yy3ndo

(€°02LT€ § 2p0D UBWuUIaA0D) "wWie|d Ayljigesip
e Jyoddns 01 J9pJo Ul paJinbaJd S| 92UdPIAS |edlpaw Jualadwo)

92U3PIAT



V3000

"™

-

POAI223J SEM JUSWIIEAI] [BDIPAW 1BYAN o

hfﬁ MOUS S1S3] |edIpaWl PIP 1BYAA
L sanIADe

S,JaqWiawW S3lWi| UOIIIPUOI 3yl Moy 1noge s1iodad |edIpaN

uesaq uolllpuod 3yl usaym inoge syiodad |IIPIIN

SUOIIPUOI 40O SsalNnful ‘sassau||l 3yl 1hoge s1iodal [edIpaN

92U3PIAT [BIIP3IN



V3000

"JuswAojdwa s, Jaquiaw

93 JO 95Jn0D 3Y3 Ul pue Jo 1no suisiae aseasip Jo Aunful

J0 1InsaJ e si Ayoededul J1ay3 18y 90UdPIAS apinoad Isnw
Aaya ‘A1lj1gesip pa123UU02-921IAJ3S B SUIX93S SI JOqUIDW 3Y1 |

iyieap Jo asned ayj se a1e1s 1odal
12U0402 puk 91e21}11432 Yleap 3yl Op 1eYM ‘Y1eap JO S9sed U]

SUOI12111S3J JOM S,Jaqwaw ayl 1noge suodad [eIIPIIA e

(3u0D) 3JUBPIAT |EDIPSIA



V3000

("(9961) 8¢ ‘vez pz "ddv "] L¥Z “pPq

194 A1Uno) 0JUAWDIIDS ‘A DY TZ/TE UOIII3S PO JUWUIIN0D)
'$1JN0J 9y} 0] pue 1USWJIIRY JO pieog 9yl 03 SIUIPIAS 3y}
Jo @auelapuodalid e Ag Ajloededoul Jusuewdad e JO 92USIXD
9y} anoud 3snwi juedljdde uy ‘(salieldijouag ayjl uo ‘paseadap
S| Juedidde JI 4o) yueoijdde ayy uo si jooud Jo usping ayl

J004d JO uap.ing



V3000

((966T)

pOZT-£02T 09T T yi "ddy “|DD ti7 “0D 'SUDIL "Ibd "0S A dU| “0)
'Na(g 4229 ul paild ‘(zS6T) vi9 ‘8€9 pz "ddy '|vD ZTT ‘Paal fo 310157
(¥86T) €8/ ‘S// PE “ddy *|0D ZST Wawainay JO pg A 135I3W)

“9Nn|eA pI1jos JO pue ~w_n___um.hu mC_£H>Cm sueaWw _ |ennueisqgns,,

9IUDPIAD |e1IUBISONS, 03 JUNOWE I1SNW 3JUIPIAS 3y

paJinbay SI 9JU3PIAT |e1IURISONS



V3000

P
P
e e @o (t'z uo1123s “A31j0d
- z)/vo\wzy bulibaH pup uoilpdijddy uawainay A11qosia)
v e
v ‘uolepusWWOolal ayj sunnioddns a3UapIND

JO 92Udsqe J0 IJUBPIAS 9Y3 SulZziJewwNS ‘UOIIEPUSIWILIOID
Adeuiwi|aad e sayeW JOSIAPY |BIIP3IA DYl ‘M3IIA3

10} JOSIAPY |BDIP3IA S,pJeog 9yl 0] SJuswndop ||e sapinoad
}4€15 V43020 ‘919|dwod si 9|14 uonedldde Ayijigesip ay3 usym

suoied||ddy AjljiqesiqQ JO MIIASY



V3000

:Aew ay J0 ays 1eyl wedijdde ayi sasiape
}4831S YH3IDDD ‘pPaniwgns 3dUapIAl 3yl uo paseq uoljedljdde
93 Sulluel3 puawwiodaJl 10UURd JOSIAPY |BJIP3IA 93 J

‘uollepuswwodal 3y} JO UoIleJ3PISUOD pieog
10} epuagde oy} uo pade|d sl Janew ayj ‘uolyedljdde ayy uess
0] S uollepuawwodaJ Aseuiwi|aid s,JOSIAPY |EJIP3IA Y3 J|

suoijedlddy AlljigesiqQ JO M3IASY



V3000

(t°Z U011235 “Adijod bulibaH pup uoilpdijddy uawaiay A11qosia)

‘uonesljdde ays

dullueld puswwodaJ 01 3|geun SI JOSIAPY |EJIP3IA 9U3 eyl

Joguiaw 3yl SulwJioul 49133| 3y} JO 91ep 3yl 4o syjuow
XIS UIY3IM J921440O SulJeaH e aJ0joq Sulieay e 1sanbay ¢

10 {UoI3EPUSWIWOIAI PUB MIIADJ [BUOIYIPPE 4O} JOSIAPY
|EJIP3IA 2U3 01 pajliwisuell 3g [|eys yaiym ‘uonedijdde ay
J0 1oddns ul 22U3pPIAS JBY30 JO [BJIpaW |eUOIIpPE 1WgnS

Apcouv
suoijedlddy AlljigesiqQ JO M3IASY



V3000

'‘AJ984NS SAIAINS J0U PIP Y JUSAS Y] Ul M |lew 01 UosS Siy
payse pue ‘AJadins 3ulosiapun 03 Jolud Juawalilad Ayljigesip
3UI)99S WJ0J 1U3SUO0D dJuUeApe Uk pPausdIs pey aH ‘walsAs
JUsWalIlRy ,s93pnr ayl Jo Jaquaw e pue 3s3pn( e sem uewJaoo

'(996T) TvY PZ'|PD 19 ‘UOSUDI) *A UDWIOD :3dWDX]

A)l|Igesig pa1o2uu0) 9JIAISS-UON
/diysiaquiajy aA1ldY suling yieaQ



V3000

‘uolyesljdde pijeA e 91n111sU0d 10U pIp

uoljedljdde yuawadilal Alljigesip ayi 1eys siseq ayl uo paluap
sem uoljedijdde yuawsauinad Alljigesip ayl -Adljigesip s,Joaquaw
9Y1 01 UoI1e1Salle S,403120p 3Y) pue J01J0p e JOo aweu 3y}
PapN|aul 1l pue ‘pajlew Sem JUISUOD paJuUeApe S Jaquaw ay]

'SS9USNOIISUOD pauledal suiney

1NOYIIM p3lp pue adeysioway |eigalad e wod) guiynsal
ewod e ojul pasde| ay Ajusppns uaym ssaigdoud Aioloejsiies
dupew aq 031 paJeadde Jaqwaw 9yl ‘Auadins uimo||o4

(‘2u0)) (996T) T¥F PZ’IPI ¥9 ‘UOSUDI) A ubw.ioo :3jdwnx3



V3000

,'S1fauaqg yons Jo 4ay anlidap

03] 31p4ado [|as1i ui Jou pjnoys ‘siifauaq Jof 1ay paifljpnb

IADY P[NOM “IN0 P3aLIIDI JI ‘Ydaiym suoi3oniisul 1121jdxa buinib
131fD pa|qpSIp SPM 3y 3[IYm Ssinoy 1sp| siy bulinp sno1Isuod
jou Sbm pupgsny 3ip| 13y 10yl 190 3yl pup ‘ssp|d Syl

ulyaim sawod Aldinf uiaday 4auoinilad, Axjigesip ol anp salilal
oym agpnl Aue Jo asnods 3ulAIAINS BY3] 40} 3pIn0Ld 03 papualul
2JNn1e|S1897 9y3 1eyl paule|dxa 14n0) awaldng ay| "luswalilal
All1gesip s, pueqgsny aie| Joy UO paseq Sijauag JOAIAINS YSnosS
oym ‘mopim s,a3pnf ayil Jo JoAej ul pjay Mno) awaladng ay]

(‘2u0)) (996T) T¥F PZ’IPI ¥9 ‘UOSUDI) A ubw.ioo :3jdwnx3



91

3 V3000

w

RIWLIOJI[ED) JO
N0 durdadng Iy,

‘2auelsul AJana Jsow|e
ul 31Jouaqg Aljigesip e aziaoyine pjnom ased siyl ul uonesijdde
Alljigesip ayl Suindalsoe 1eyi Juswnsgie ayl paldalad 1uno) ay |

'yleap 94043( S91NUIW U0} JI UDAD ‘pajgesip sawo0d3q ays Jo
9y aw11 ay3 1e Alljiqesip 40} paJilad 9AeY 0} pawWaap uaag aAey
[]IM JBgqWBaW e ‘QUasu0d dueApe ue Jo 3ulusIsS alaw 9yl Ag

(‘2u0)) (996T) T¥F PZ’IPI ¥9 ‘UOSUDI) A ubw.ioo :3jdwnx3



V3000

Y9L1€ 40 ¢9/LT¢ UOII3S THID
01 uensind ‘QUawa|1Ias |euolndQ ue 309|9sald 03 Jaquiaw

9yl SMO||e w0} 9yl "V¥IDDD JO Jaguaw aAIlde ue S| Jaquiawl
9y3 3|lym yieap o1 uipea| Ayljigesip 4ayio Jo Ainful jo uoseal
AqQ paielidededul AjpuauewJad sl Jaguiaw 3yl 1eYl JUSA3 9y}
ul ‘4jeyaq s,Jaquiaw ayl uo Aljigesip pa1dauuod 321AI3S5-UoU
10} uolieaijdde ue 9|1} 01 YY3IDDD S9zlioyiny :wJo4 Jo asodind

diysiaquiajn anidy buring yipaqg :wdo4 vy¥3ddD
A)l|1gesIg pa3dauu0) 93IAI9S-UON
/diysiaquiajy aA1ldY suling yieaQ



V3000

(*}IpaJ42 92IAJSS

JUDWaJI1aJ JO SJeaA aiow JO QT 9ABY 1SNW G J3I] pue € Jal|

Ul SJI9quiaW pue ‘1IpaJd 9I1AJ3S JUDWAIILRI JO SJiedA aJow Jo
9Al} 9neY 1snw Alajes pue ¢ 431] ‘T 4311 ul suaquialn) Alljigesip
P3103UU0I 3JIAISS-UOU e Joj Ajdde 01 9|qISI|2 9q 1SNW JOqW|A
' 10 7 JUSW3|119S |euoildQ Japun aduenuijuod

JOAIAINS JUBWIDIIRL AJIjIgeSIp PR129UU0D 9IIAISS-UOU B 3AIID
01 SalJeId1yauag ayl 9[HIua ||IMm SIY3 ‘pajuedd si Aljigesip
03129UU0D 9IIAISS-UOU 9Y1 JI ‘S93pajmoudde Jaquiaw ay |

(‘1u0)) diysiaquialy anidy buling yipag :w.io4 vy3ddd



V3000

‘pJesdad siyl ul sa310yd Ji1vy}
JO siaquiaw aAIlde 0] UBAIS q p|hoys adiIApe Ajueinday v

pue p3aj|l} g 1snw uonedijdde Aljigesip pal1dauuod
9JIAJ3S-UOU |eWJO} B 1nQ paJjouoy 9g p|NoYs 3|1} U0 SwWJIoq €

‘A}IjIgesIp Pa129UuU0 3JIAIDS-UOU B Jueld 03 J9Ylaym uo
UOI1BUIWIS}DP PJeOq B 3pNn|doul 0] paljlie|d sem ssadodd ayl ¢

pasinal sem wiojayl T

:SUOIlepUBWIWODA S, |9sunod Aseldnply Jo uoneluawa|dwi
pue ssad0.d suonedijdde Ajljigesip/yieap aAl1de 3yl JO MIIA3M
pJeog :g W}l epuasdy ‘Sulleaw pieog T10¢C ‘2T Aenuer

(‘1u0)) diysiaquialy anidy buling yipag :w.io4 vy3ddd



V3000

(uonesusadwod Jo syjuow
XIS P932X3 01 10U) HP3JD) IDIAISS JO JedA ||n} yoes Joj 9|qeudes
uollesuadwod S,Jaguwaw JO yuow auo :11jauag yieaq Alejes .
sn|d
‘SU0IINQIJIU0D pale|nwndde s Jaquaw Jo JuswAed wns-dwn .
:91L1S3 S, Jaquiaw

a1 031 ‘Adeidijauaq ou JI 40 Aleldiyauaq 03 Hjauaq YieaQq

:'b3s 19 08/T¢€
U0I1329S 143D 01 1uensund piled aJe syjauaq yieap ‘uswalilal

All|Igesip e Joj Ajijenb Jou S20p JaquaW pPaseadap e J|

11Jauag y1eaq



V3000

) 9pP0) JUsaWUISAO0
T'T8LIE § 2P0D 0 ‘uelpJtengd pajuiodde Aj|es9|
e y3noJayl asuemoj|e yieap |euoindo ayil JO uolild9| ue ayew
Aew (uaJ)p|iyo ayi ‘uaipi|iyd 4o p|Iyd palliewun ue saAea| Ing

9snods SUIAIAINS OU S9ABRD| JOquIBaW paseadap ayl Jl :910N

'y1e3p JO 3w} 3y}

1e All|IgesIp pPa3129uu0d 32IAI9S-UOU B UO PaJilal uaag ays Jo ay pey
POAI923. dARY P|NOM J2CWBW PAseadap 9y} 92UeMO||e JuswWalllal
Alij1gesip ay1 Jo %09 s|enba asuemoj||e yieap jeuoindo ay|

‘92UeMo||e Yyleap |euolndo ue aAI923aJ4 0] 129|9 Aew asnods

SUIAIAJINS S Jaqwiaw 3yl ‘}jauaq yieap wns-dwn| ayl Jo nal| uj

11Jauag y1eaq



T VI3ID0D

S90CS G9S‘TS

(T°18LTE
uoI1123s *)°'o 42d ‘wns dwnj a3yl Jo naj|

(P9LTE ‘29LTE ““bas 3

LTLTE SUOIIAS ")°'D) 17 10 Z JUBWIIAS
jeuonndo yum Ajjigesip paidrauuod
9JIAI3S-UOU JO Junowe 3yauaq AjyjuolAl junowe 11j2uaq yieap Ajyuola

ul @snods Sulninins e Aq pa123)9 J %09)

-JUoWI[119S

[puoindo yim 1fauaq Aijiqosip paldauuod dINIIS-uou 3yl pun
UfauUaq yipap ayl uaamiaq axuaiaffip iojjop aipwixosddo up Jo ajdwnx3

}1jauag Ajljigesiq pa1dsuuo)
9JIAI3S-UON SNSJIBA }11jauag yieaQ



€T VI3ID0D

"passasouid sem yauaq Ajiqesip pa1dauu0d 3I1AISS-UOU/YIeap aAIIde 3UO ‘0Z0Z Ul

s31jauaq Ajigesip pa12auu0-adinIas-uou /yieap aAIRIY Passadoid

AjuQ 3j14 Uo w04 — PIPQ [DI1103SIH YHIIII

A)l|Igesig pa1o2uu0) 9JIAISS-UON
/diysiaquiajy aA1ldY suling yieaQ



V3000

‘Ayioededul Jo poliad awos Ja1je Patinddo Yyieap ayl Jayiaym
10 Ajjueisul paJJndd0 Yyieap ayi JaYyiayMm JO IUIPIAD [BIIPIIN

iyiea
0] Suipea Alljigesiq JO Yieaq jueisu;



V3000

08T/ § opod A1ajes 13 yyesH

10V ylead JO uoneuiwialad wiojiun

‘SpJepuels |edlpaw pajdadoe
Y1IM 92UBPJIOIJE Ul 9pewW 3g 1SNW Yieap JO UOIIeUIWID1ap

‘peap sl ‘wais ulelq ay3 Suipnpoul
‘Uledq 3413Ud 3Y3 JO SUOIIdUNJ [|B JO UOIIBSSI 3|qISianalll (7)

10 ‘suonouny
AJojeuidsal pue Aloje|ndJid Jo UOoIesSad a|qisianalll (1)

:J9Y1I3 paulelsns Sey OyMm [enpIAIpUl Uy

yieaq Jo uoniuleQ



V3000

'PIMBIINDI DJaM SS3204d pue wioj ,Alljigesig paldauuo)
921AJ9S-UuoN /diysiaquialn aAIY Sulng yiead,, 9yl e

‘POM3IN] Sem
Ad1j0d SulleaH pue uoinedi|ddy 1uswaJilay Alljigesiq 3yl e

‘papinoid 219m elep pue UoIleWIOJUl [BIIIOISIH

'8 W3}l epuady ‘Suileaw pieog 6T0C ‘v |Mdy

"PISIAS) 919M mmu_pumLQ N_ow>>w_>m.h SBM SS920.4d

:6 W31l epuady ‘Suilesaw pieog TTOC ‘¢T Aenuer
AljIgesIq pa31dauuo) aJIAI9S-UON
/diysiaquis|Al 9AIDY suldng Yyleaq



V3000

'bas 32 08/ TE UOIII3S TYID Ul Y10y

195 se pied 9q p|nom 1jauag Yieap ayi ‘peaisu| “Jusawalilad
Ayljigesip e oy Ajijenb jou pjnom Jagqwiaw ayl uaysl ‘yieap
01 Jolid pajgesip sem Jagqwaw 3yl 18yl SUIMOYS DUIPIND
|eJIpaw 1Ua32dW0d OU S| 3JaY3 pue ‘Uappns Si yieap ayl §|

‘9JUSPIAI |edIpaw Jual1adwod
Ag pauoddns aqg 1snw awi} jo poliad a|geusadsipayl ‘¢

‘yleap pue Ajloededul JO JUBAD
oY1 Usamiaq awll jo poliad 3|geutadsip e aq ishw aiayl T

:SquawWalinbai omji panjonul 6T0Z |14dy ui uoissnasip s,pinog ay|
AJl|1gesIg pa1o2uu0) 3JIAISS-UON
/diysiaquis|Al 9AIDY suldng Yyleaq



V43000
éijeyaq s,Jaquiaw paseadap ayl uo uonnesijdde Ayljigesip ayl
JO 923ueldadde oyl 03 Jolud papPa3U Sl DUSPIAD |BIIPAW JBYAA o

é4|eyaq s, Joquiaw paseadap ayl uo uolnyedijdde Ayljigesip
9Y3 JO Sul|l} 9yl 01 Jolud papa3U SI 9IUIPIAD |BIIPAW 1BYAA

"yieap s, Jaquiaw ay3y 01 Jolud paisixa Aunful yo
UOI1IPUOI |eJIpaW S,JaquaW 3yl Uuolleinp pue JualXs jeym
0] pue Jaylaym 3uiSSaippe 90UaPIAD |edIpaw 1uladwo)

uonn.iojdx3j pun uoissnasiq 43yin 104 swaj|

AJl|Igesig pa1o2uu0) 9JIAISS-UON
/diysiaquiajy aA1RdY suling yieasQ



V3000

"1UadIyNsul si yiesp 01
Jond Ajijigesip JO 22UapIAS Y3 1BY3 UOIIBUIWIRISP Y3 JO d1ep 3y}
JO SYluow XIS UIy3Im 432140 Sulieay e alojaq Sulieay e 1sanbay g

10 ‘uoinjedljdde
Allj1gesip ayi jo 1uoddns ul 9dUlapIAS [eUOIMIPPE HWQNS ‘T

01 (sal)AJeldljauaq s, Jaquiaw ayl Joj AylunlioddQ .

(‘3uo)) uonn.iojdx3z pup uoissnasiq 43Yyrin{ 104 swaj|

A)l|Igesiq pa1osuu0) JIAISS-UON
/diysiaquia|A 9AIDY suldng Yyleaq



0€

isuonsany

V3000



DEATH DURING ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP FORM
CCC E MEMBER ELECTION FORM 104
RA FOR OPTIONAL ALLOWANCE IN THE EVENT OF (Rev. 2020)

DEATH DURING ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP

Purpose of the form: This form authorizes CCCERA to file an application for non-service connected disability on your behalf, in the event that you
are permanently incapacitated by reason of injury or other disability leading to death while you are an active member of CCCERA. This form
allows you to preselect an Optional Settlement, pursuant to CERL Section 31762 or 31764 or the successor section.

NOTE: The original document must be submitted. Fax/copies are not accepted.

Section 1: MEMBER INFORMATION

Full Name Employee # Social Security #

STOP - Your choice must match the beneficiaries chosen in your Beneficiary Designation Form (Form 102) and a
SIGNATURE(s) and adult witness is required below in order for this form to be valid.

Section 2: ELECTION OF OPTIONAL SETTLEMENT

To the Board of Retirement:

| choose Optional Settlement 2 (up to 100% continuance to one beneficiary) | only have 1 primary beneficiary listed on
Form 102 — Beneficiary Designation Form.

| choose Optional Settlement 4 (up to 100% continuance divided among more than one beneficiary) | have 2 or more
primary beneficiaries listed on Form 102 — Beneficiary Designation Form.

Section 3: AUTHORIZATION TO FILE NON-SERVICE CONNECTED DISABILITY RETIREMENT APPLICATION

| understand that the beneficiary(ies) of the allowance that continues after my death is (are) the beneficiary(ies), having an
insurable interest in my life, on file at CCCERA at the time of my death as were designated by me on a Beneficiary Designation
Form (Form 102), a separate form.

I understand that by signing this form | elect a monthly allowance for my beneficiary(ies) in lieu of any other death benefit
including the return of accumulated contributions under CERL Section 31781.

| understand that this election is binding on me unless | withdraw this election before the first payment of any retirement
allowance is made to me, and that at retirement | may make another election of an Optional Settlement, or choose to receive the
unmodified allowance, under CERL.

In accordance with the provisions of CERL, | hereby authorize CCCERA to file an application for a non-service connected disability
retirement on my behalf in the event that | am permanently incapacitated by reason of injury or other disability leading to death
while I am an active member of CCCERA. | understand that, if granted, this will entitle my survivor(s) to receive a non-service
connected disability retirement survivor continuance under Optional Settlement 2 or 4.

In accordance with the provisions of the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (CERL), and the by-laws and regulations
governing the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association (CCCERA), | hereby elect an Optional Settlement, pursuant
to CERL Section 31762 or 31764 or successor section.

Member Signature (Required) Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Adult Witness Signature (Required) Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Adult Witness Name (Print)

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520
Phone 925-521-3960 e Fax 925-521-3969 e cccera.org

Page 1of 2



DEATH DURING ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP FORM
CCC E MEMBER ELECTION FORM 104
RA FOR OPTIONAL ALLOWANCE IN THE EVENT OF (Rev. 2020)

DEATH DURING ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP

Survivor Benefits: Active Member Death (Pre-Retirement)

Death and continuing benefits depend on several factors. If a member dies prior to retirement, death benefits are determined based
on:

e Member status (active or deferred)

e Category of death (service-connected or non-service connected)

e Retirement Service Credit

e Relationship of recipient to member (eligible survivor or named beneficiary)

To qualify as an eligible survivor in cases involving the death of an active member, a spouse or domestic partner must have been
married to or in a duly registered California domestic partnership with the member prior to the member’s death. No minimum
length of marriage or domestic partnership requirement applies.

Type of Death Basic Death Benefit Optional Death Allowance
Service-Connected Lump-sum payment of member’s Full amount (100%) of disability
accumulated contributions retirement allowance deceased member
would have received had he or she been
Salary Death Benefit: one month of retired on an Service-connected
member’s compensation earnable for Disability at the time of death

each full year of Service Credit (not to
exceed six months of compensation)

Non-Service Connected Lump-sum payment of member’s 60% of disability retirement allowance
accumulated contributions deceased member would have received
had he or she been retired on an Non-
Salary Death Benefit: one month of service Connected Disability* at the time
member’s compensation earnable for of death

each full year of Service Credit (not to
exceed six months of compensation)

Deferred Member
Lump-sum payment of member’s accumulated contributions

*In order for the survivor to be eligible for the Optional Death Allowance following a non-service connected death, the member
must have been eligible for a retirement in the event of a non-service connected disability.

NON-SERVICE CONNECTED DISABILITY

A non-service connected disability means a member’s permanent illness or injury did not arise from his or her employment.
Members who qualify for a non-service connected disability retirement will receive the service retirement allowance to which the
member is entitled, or one-third of your annual Final Average Salary, whichever is greater.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520
Phone 925-521-3960 e Fax 925-521-3969 e cccera.org

Page 2 of 2



1.
1.1

1.2

1.3

DISABILITY RETIREMENT APPLICATION AND HEARING POLICY
Adopted 9/5/07

GENERAL PROCEDURES

Purpose.

The purpose of these procedures is to provide for the fair, efficient, and equitable
processing and consideration of applications for disability retirement made by
members of the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association under
the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (Government Code section
31450 et.seq.).

Amendments.

These procedures may be amended at any regular or specially noticed meeting
of the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association Board of
Retirement ("Board") by a majority vote of the Board.

In order to facilitate the orderly and efficient implementation of these procedures,
the Board hereby delegates to the Chief Executive Officer the authority to
approve amendments of a minor, non-substantive nature that do not alter the
fundamental rights and responsibilities of any parties in the disability retirement
process. The scope of this delegation of authority includes, but is not limited to,
typographical errors, format revisions, conforming terminology, revision of forms,
and similar types of amendments.

Definitions.

"Applicant” means the person or entity-filing the application for disability
retirement benefits under the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937, which
may include the member or any other person or entity entitled to file an
application pursuant to Government Code section 31721.

"Application Date" means the date an application meeting all requirements is
filed and accepted by the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement
Association.

"Association” or "Retirement Association” means the Contra Costa County
Employees' Retirement Association ("CCCERA").

"Board" means the Board of Retirement of the Contra Costa County Employees'
Retirement Association.

"Day" means calendar day. When "day" is intended to refer to business day, it is
noted in these procedures.

"Disability” or "Disabled,"” for members of the Tier | and Safety Plan, means
the permanent incapacity for the performance of duty, defined as the substantial
inability of the applicant to perform his or her usual duties: (California



Government Code section 31720)

"Disability” or "Disabled," for members of the Tier Il and Tier Ill Plan, means
the permanent incapacity to engage in any substantial gainful employment (as
defined in "Substantial Gainful Employment" below). (Government Code section
31720.1)

"Hearing Officer" means the person who conducts administrative hearings on
issues related to an application for disability retirement and provides a
Proposed Recommendation including proposed Findings of Law and Fact to the
Board. A Hearing Officer must be a qualified member of the State Bar of
California appointed by the Board pursuant to the provisions of Government
Code section 315383, including an Administrative Law Judge designated by the
state Office of Administrative Hearings.

"Member"” means a member of the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement
Association.

"Non-Service Connected Disability Retirement"” means a type of disability
retirement awarded to a member who becomes permanently incapacitated from
a cause that does not arise out of and in the course of his or her employment in
accordance with the statutory and case law describing the requirements for
finding "service connection." The Tier | or Safety member must have completed
five years of service and the Tier Il or Tier Il member must have completed 10
years of service.

"Service-Connected Disability Retirement"” means the type of disability
retirement awarded to a member of CCCERA who becomes permanently
incapacitated and whose incapacity is the result of an injury or a disease arising
out of and in the course of the member's employment. The employment must
have contributed substantially to the incapacity, in accordance with the statutory
and case law describing the requirements for determining "service connection."

"Substantial Gainful Employment” shall be determined by application of the
following criteria, as adopted by the Board on April 16, 1991:

1. "Substantial employment" is work activity that involves physical or mental
effort, regardless of the time spent.

2. "Gainful employment"is work activity that is done for pay or profit, whether or
not a profit is realized, including work as a self-employed individual.

In general, employment will be considered gainful if the monthly salary from that
employment is equal to or exceeds the greater of either: (a) $300 a month, or (b)
the initial monthly disability retirement benefit that would otherwise be payable.

In general, self-employment will be considered gainful, without regard to income,
if the activity is comparable to that of unimpaired individuals who are in the same
or similar business as their means of livelihood.



1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

3. Inability will be determined using the following factors:
a. Previous work experience

b. Education or training whether formally obtained through
schooling or informally obtained through work
experience.

c. Transferability of knowledge, skills and abilities to perform other work.

d. The extent to which chronological age affects the ability
to adapt to a new work setting.

e. The existence of jobs in one or more occupations, having
requirements that the member is able to meet and that lie within a
100 mile radius of the member's residence, regardless of whether a
specific job vacancy exists, or whether the member would be hired
if he or she applied, or whether the member wishes to do a
particular job.

Quorum and Voting Requirements.

Whenever the Board considers any action in a disability matter, a quorum is
required. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the entire Board. No motion may
be passed in any disability matter without at least five affirmative votes.

Communication with Board Members.

The Board is the decision-maker for all disability retirement applications. As
such, any ex parte communications between any Board member and any
interested parties or their representatives concerning the merits or substance of
an application are forbidden until all proceedings with respect to the application
have been concluded. Violations of this rule may result in the Board member
being found ineligible to participate in any discussion regarding the application
or to vote on the application.

Representation by Counsel.

Any applicant is entitled, at his or her expense, to be represented by an attorney
during the disability retirement process. The party must file with the Retirement
Association written notice designating counsel and providing the counsel's
name, an address, and telephone number. Absent such written notice, the
Retirement Association is not obligated to recognize any attorney claiming to
represent a party. After notification of representation, all notices and documents
shall be sent to that attorney. No applicant or member is required to have an
attorney at any time.

Stipulations.
No stipulation, agreement, or understanding of the employer or of any other party

to a proceeding in a workers' compensation or any other proceeding in which
neither the Board nor the Retirement Association is a party, shall be binding upon

3



this Board or Association insofar as it asserts to relate to or affect a disability
retirement application or matter of a CCCERA member.

1.8 Service of Documents.

When a provision of these procedures requires that parties be served,
service shall be made upon all parties who are participating in the
proceedings. If the party to be served has an identified attorney of
record, service shall be made upon the attorney of record.

Unless otherwise provided in these procedures, service may be made either
personally or by mail in accordance with this section. Service may be made
by fax, if previously agreed to by the party to be served. Any document
served by fax must also be sent by regular U.S. Mail with first class postage
fully prepaid.

Service by mail is completed by depositing the envelope in the U.S. Mail
with first class postage fully prepaid, properly addressed to the party to be
served at the address latest on file with the Retirement Association.
Service by mail shall extend applicable time limitations in the manner
prescribed in Code of Civil Procedure § 1013. It is the responsibility of the
member to notify the Retirement Association and all parties of any
change of address.

1.9 Penalties for Failure to Comply with Disability Retirement
Procedures.
Failure of the member or applicant to comply with these procedures
may be treated as non-cooperation and may result in dismissal of the
application with or without prejudice. Failure to comply includes, but is
not limited to, failure to submit to medical examinations, failure to
submit documents requested by the Association, failure to cooperate in
the formal hearing process, failure to follow any order of the Board or
Hearing Officer, and failure to comply with the requirements set forth in
these procedures.

1.10 Burden Of Proof.
The applicant has the burden of proving, by a preponderance of the evidence,
that the member meets the criteria for a disability retirement, including that she or
he has a permanent incapacity in accordance with the statutory standards of the
County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 and the standards for Tier I, Tier Il,
Tier Ill, or Safety members of the Association as defined in section 1.3 above.

With regard to an application for service connected disability retirement, the
burden rests with the applicant to prove by a preponderance of the evidence
that the member's permanent incapacity arose out of and in the course of
his or her employment, and that the employment contributed substantially to
the disability.

For Safety Members who have completed five (5) or more years of
service and have certain specified diseases as defined in Government
Code sections 31720.5, 31720.6, 31720.7, and 31720.9, such

4



2.2

2.3

diseases are presumed to arise out of and in the course of
employment. When such a presumption exists, the burden of proof
shifts to the Retirement Association to show that the disease and
resultant disability was not work-related.

APPLICATION PROCESS

Making Application for Disability Retirement:

The Retirement Association shall furnish application forms to any person upon
request, including a copy of the regulations and policies which govern disability
retirement applications and hearings. The applicant shall complete the forms fully
and in accordance with these procedures, and shall sign and verify under oath or
penalty of perjury. The application shall be deemed filed the day it is received by
the Retirement Association. An application shall not be accepted for filing unless
it is complete and includes copies of the following documents to be furnished by
the applicant:

a. Application for Disability Retirement

b. Authorization and Release of Medical Information if the
applicant is the member.

c. All medical reports upon which the applicant relies to support
the application.

d. All other medical reports or other information relevant to the
application within the possession of the applicant or his or her
agent.

If all supporting documents are not filed within 30 days of the
application, the application will be returned.

Withdrawal of Application.

A member may withdraw an application at any time. If an application
has been withdrawn without prejudice, any subsequent application,
including resubmission of the withdrawn application, is considered a
new application and must meet all requirements, including timely filing
requirements. Any withdrawal of an application after assignment to a
hearing officer is deemed a withdrawal with prejudice. An application
withdrawn with prejudice precludes the filing of any future application
based on the same disability, injury, or disease.

Medical Examinations.

The Retirement Association may require a member to undergo a medical
examination by a physician who is a specialist in the appropriate field of
medicine, for which the Association shall pay. Refusal of any member applicant
to submit to a medical examination shall result in the denial of the application.




2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Review of Application.

When the application file is complete, all documents will be reviewed by the
Board's Medical Advisor, who will make a preliminary recommendation,
summarizing the evidence or absence of evidence supporting the
recommendation. If the recommendation is to grant the application, the matter
will be placed on the agenda for Board consideration of the recommendation.

If the Medical Advisor cannot recommend granting the application based on the
evidence submitted, the Retirement Association staff shall advise the applicant
that she or he may: 1) submit additional medical or other evidence in support of
the application, which shall be transmitted to the Medical Advisor for additional
review and recommendation; or 2) request a hearing before a Hearing Officer
within six months of the date of the letter informing the member that the Medical
Advisor is unable to recommend granting the application.

HEARINGS BEFORE A HEARING OFFICER

Purpose.
The purpose of this Section is to establish rules for the presentation of evidence

to a Hearing Officer, and to establish rules governing the process by which
Hearing Officers submit Proposed Findings of Fact and Recommended
Decisions on legal and factual issues, including credibility, for consideration by
the Board.

Right to Hearing.
Upon timely written request, any party shall be entitled to a hearing on his or her

application. The Board may also refer the matter for the setting of a hearing.
The Board may hold a hearing itself, or it may delegate the matter to a Hearing
Officer. If a Hearing Officer holds the hearing, he shall transmit to the Board, in
writing, the Proposed Findings of Fact and Recommended Decision.

Discovery.
Discovery shall be only as provided in Government Code section 11507.6,

except that for good cause shown, the Hearing Officer, on his or her own motion
or on the written noticed motion of a party, may make appropriate orders
concerning discovery. Whenever possible, informal discovery and exchange of
information between the parties is encouraged.

Subpoenas.
Each party is responsible for obtaining those subpoenas it seems necessary for

the presentation of its evidence. Applications for subpoenas may be made to the
Retirement Association. All subpoenas are to be issued in accordance with
Government Code section 31535. Issuance of a subpoena for medical witness'
attendance at hearing or deposition shall be contingent on the requesting party
accepting the obligation to pay the medical witness. Before the Board or Hearing
Officer issues any subpoena, proof of payment arrangements for the medical
witness may be required. Service of the subpoena is the responsibility of the

6



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

requesting party.

Notice of Hearing before Hearing Officer.

After the applicant has requested a hearing, the Retirement Association shall
notify applicant within 30 days that the matter has been referred to counsel, and
shall provide a copy of the hearing policy and regulations. Upon notification by
both parties that the matter is ready to proceed to hearing, the Retirement
Association shall notify all parties of the date of the hearing and the name and
address of the person or entity assigned to be the Hearing Officer.

Scheduling the Hearing

The applicant and, if represented, his or her attorney and the counsel for the
Retirement Association shall arrive at a mutually agreeable hearing date. The
Retirement Association will arrange for a certified reporter and notify all parties
of the date, time, and location of the hearing. If an applicant fails to respond to
the Association's reasonable requests to set a hearing date, the Association
may either set a hearing date or notify the applicant that continued failure to
respond to requests to set a hearing date may result in dismissal of the
application.

Submission of Proposed Evidence.

The parties shall submit all proposed evidence to the Hearing Officer and to the
other party no later than fourteen (14) days before the scheduled hearing date,
unless the parties mutually agree to a different schedule. The parties will
exchange information regarding proposed witnesses (if any) no later than seven
days before the hearing, unless they mutually agree to a different schedule.

Prehearing Conference.

At the request of any party or on his or her motion, the Hearing Officer may order
a prehearing conference for the purpose of resolving or clarifying disputed
hearing issues or the admissibility of disputed evidence.

Hearing Brief.
Either party may submit a hearing brief prior to the hearing.

Rules of Evidence.

The hearing need not be conducted according to technical rules relating to
evidence and witnesses. Any relevant evidence shall be admitted if it is the sort
of evidence on which responsible persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct
of various affairs, regardless of the existence of any common law or statutory rule
which might make improper the admission of such evidence over objection in civil
actions. Hearsay evidence may be used for the purpose of supplementing or
explaining other evidence but shall not be sufficient in itself to support a finding
unless it would be admissible over objection in civil actions. The rules of privilege
shall be effective to the extent that they are otherwise required by statute to be

7



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

recognized at the hearing, and irrelevant and unduly repetitious evidence shall be
excluded.

Written Medical Reports as Evidence.

A written medical report bearing the signature of a medical withess may be
admissible in evidence as the author's direct testimony and may support findings
made by the Board or the Hearing Officer. Such medical reports shall not be
inadmissible on the basis that they constitute hearsay, but each party shall have
the right to cross-examine the authors of medical reports.

Submission of a medical report less than 10 days before the hearing may be
allowed by the Hearing Officer upon a showing of good cause. The party
requesting submission of such a medical report shall make the request to the
Hearing Officer assigned to the case and send a copy of the request to counsel
for the Retirement Association and all other parties. The request shall state the
reason the medical report was not timely produced.

Oral Testimony of Medical Witnesses.

Oral testimony of a medical witness may also be taken at hearing.
However, whenever possible, the Retirement Association encourages the
presentation of medical evidence by way of sworn written report.

Affidavits.

At any time twenty (20) or more days prior to a hearing or a continued hearing,
any party may mail or deliver to the opposing party a copy of any affidavit
which he or she proposes to introduce at the hearing. Unless the opposing
party, within ten days after such mailing or delivery, mails or delivers to the
proponent a request to cross-examine an affiant, his or her right to cross-
examine such affiant is waived and the affidavit, if introduced in evidence,
shall be given the same effect as if the affiant had testified orally, if an
opportunity to cross-examine an affiant is not afforded after request therefore
is made as herein provided, the affidavit may be introduced in evidence, but
shall be given only the same effect as other hearsay evidence. The notice
referred to above shall be substantially in the following form:

The accompanying affidavit of (here insert name of affiant) will be introduced
as evidence at the hearing in (here insert title of proceeding). (here insert
name of affiant) will not be called to testify orally and you will not be entitled
to question him or her unless you notify (here insert name of proponent or
his/her attorney) at (here insert address) that you wish to cross-examine him
or her. To be effective your request must be mailed or delivered to (here
insert name of proponent or his/her attorney) on or before (here insert a date
ten days after the date of mailing or delivering the affidavit to the opposing

party).

Continuances.

The original hearing date may be continued by the Hearing Officer, at the
request of either Party. Any continuance beyond sixty (60) days from the
original hearing date must be agreed to by all parties and the Hearing Officer.
If the hearing is scheduled before an Administrative Law Judge with the Office
of Administrative Hearings, the party seeking the continuance will comply with
any procedures required by the Office of Administrative Hearings.

8



3.15 Time and Place of Hearing.

The hearing will be set at a time and place determined by the Retirement
Administration, and a Notice of Hearing with all pertinent information will be sent
to all parties.

The hearing or any proceeding with respect to the application may proceed in
the absence of the member who, after due notice, fails to be present or obtain
a continuance. A decision on the application shall not be based solely upon
the absence of the Member.

3.16 Reporter.
All hearings before a Hearing Officer shall be reported by a stenographic
reporter, whose presence will be arranged by the Association. The per diem cost
of the reporter shall be borne by the Retirement Association. The cost of a
transcript copy, including an e-version copy, ordered by a Party shall be borne by
the Party requesting the transcript. Requests for transcripts must be made
directly to the stenographic reporter.

3.17 Issues at Hearing.

At a hearing on the Completed Application, the Hearing Officer shall
make findings and recommendations on the following issues, as
applicable:

a. Tier | or Safety Member: Whether the member is permanently
incapacitated
from performing the usual duties of his or her job, and if service connection
is sought, whether the incapacity arose out of and in the course of his or
her employment. If the application is not requesting service connection,
then whether the member has completed five years of service.

b. Tier Il or Tier lll Member: Whether the applicant is permanently
incapacitated from performing any "substantial gainful employment" (as
defined in section 1.3 above) and either a) the member's incapacity is
substantially caused by injury or disease arising out of his or her
employment, or b) the member has completed a total of ten years of
service.

3.18 Order of Business of Hearings.

Unless the Hearing Officer otherwise rules, all hearings shall proceed in the
following manner:

a. The Hearing Officer shall call the case and ask for appearances
by all parties.

b. Relevant documents shall be marked for identification.
c. The parties may be offered an opportunity to make an oral



3.19

3.20

4.1

4.2

opening argument or statements.

. The applicant shall present his or her evidence.

d

e. The Retirement Association shall then present its evidence
f. Rebuttal evidence may then be presented in the same order
g

. The Hearing Officer may allow oral and/or written argument.

Close of Record.

The record of the proceedings shall be closed and the matter submitted at the
conclusion of the formal hearing, unless further documentary evidence is to be
received. If such further evidence is to be received, the Hearing Officer shall
allow such time as deemed necessary for filing and serving copies on all
parties. The matter shall be deemed submitted upon such final filing or upon
rulings on any objections to the evidence thus filed.

Cost of Transcript.

If ordered by the Retirement Association or the Hearing Officer, Association's
counsel, or the Retirement Board, the Association shall pay the cost of a
hearing transcript. If ordered by the applicant or the applicant's attorney,
applicant shall pay the cost of a transcript. The applicant or applicant's
attorney, and the Retirement Administrator may agree in writing to split the
cost of a transcript when both parties agree to the preparation of a transcript.

DECISION

Hearing Officer's Proposed Findings of Fact and Recommended Decision.

After the hearing is concluded and the record closed, the Hearing Officer will
send a written report to the Board within 30 days, summarizing the evidence,
findings of fact, and making a recommendation to the Board. The Retirement
Association shall serve all parties with the Hearing Officer's Proposed Findings of
Fact and Recommended Decision.

Objections to Hearing Officer's Proposed Findings of

Fact and Recommended Decision.

Any party objecting to a Hearing Officer's Findings of Fact and
Recommended Decision has ten days after service of the Findings of Fact
and Recommended Decision to submit written objections to the Retirement
Association, which will send copies of the objections to all parties and
provide a courtesy copy to the Hearing Officer. The Association and any
other parties may respond in writing to any objections. Any objections and
the responses thereto shall be incorporated into the record to be considered
by the Board.

10



4.3

4.4

4.5

Board Consideration and Action.

The Board will consider the Proposed Findings of Fact and
Recommended Decision on a date noticed to all parties. Any party or his
or her counsel may request the opportunity to make an oral presentation
to the Board. No new evidence or witness testimony may be heard or
received by the Board. The Board may:

1. Approve and adopt the proposed findings and recommendation of
the Hearing Officer, or

2. Refer the matter back to the Hearing Officer for further
proceedings with or without instructions, or

3. Require a transcript or summary of all the testimony, plus all other
evidence received by the Hearing Officer, and after receipt thereof, the
Board shall take such action as it determines is warranted by the evidence,
or

4. Set the matter for hearing before itself. At such hearing, the Board
shall hear and decide the matter as if it had not been referred to the
Hearing Officer.

Notice of Decision.

The Board shall give written notice of its decision to all parties and their
representatives within five days of the date of its decision. Such notice
shall be by first class mail and shall include the decision and the date it
was rendered.

Reconsideration after Board Action on Proposed Decision.

No later than seven calendar days after service of the Notice of Decision, a party
may file with the Board a written motion for reconsideration based on one of the
following reasons:

1. lrregularity in the proceedings, or any order, or abuse
of discretion, by which the party was prevented from
having a fair hearing;

2. Accident or surprise; which reasonable diligence and
prudence could not have guarded against;

3. The availability of material evidence which, in the
exercise of reasonable diligence, could not have been
produced at the hearing;

4. Error of law.

When a party's motion is for a cause mentioned in paragraphs 1, 2,
or 3 above, it must be made upon affidavit(s). The Board may on its

11



4.6

4.7

4.8

own motion order reconsideration, but the order must be within
seven calendar days of its original decision and on one or more of
the causes listed above. If the Board does not rule on a party's
motion for reconsideration by its next regular meeting, it shall be
deemed denied. When reconsideration is granted, it suspends the
original decision, and the Board shall proceed as though the matter
were still pending before it for original decision, but the decision on
reconsideration becomes final when made. The Retirement
Association shall promptly mail copies to all parties.

Finality of Decision.

Except as otherwise provided in section 4.7 below entitled Judicial Review or
section 4.5 entitled Reconsideration, action by this Board granting or denying
in whole or in part any application for disability retirement shall be deemed to
be final and conclusive with regard to any and all issues raised by the
application which were either presented to .the Board or could have, with the
exercise of reasonable diligence, been presented.

Judicial Review.

Notice of the right to judicial review of the Board's decision pursuant to Code
of Civil Procedure section 1094.6, and the time limits for filing such review,
shall accompany the written notice of the Board's decision.

Request for Preparation of Administrative Record.

Any request for the preparation of the administrative record pursuant to
Code of Civil Procedure § 1094.6 shall be made in writing and filed with the
Retirement Association, which shall, within ten days of receiving such a
request, notify the requesting party of the estimated cost of preparing the
record.

The requesting party shall within ten days of receiving such notification, deposit
with the Retirement Association an amount sufficient to cover the estimated cost.
If the cost exceeds the amount deposited, the party shall pay the excess. If the
amount deposited exceeds the cost, the difference shall be returned to the party.
Upon receiving the required deposit, the Retirement Association shall promptly
prepare the record, including the transcript of the proceedings, all pleadings, all
notices and orders, the final decision, all admitted exhibits, all rejected exhibits in
the possession of the Board, all written evidence, and any other papers in the
case.

12



ReedSmith MEMORANDUM

Reed Smith LLP

101 Second Street

Suite 1800

. San Francisco, CA 84105

From: Harvey L. Leiderman Tel +1 415 543 8700
Direct Phone: +1 415 659 5314 Fax +1 415 391 8269
Email: HlLeiderman@reedsmith.com www.reedsmith.com

MEETING DATE

To: Board of Retirement
Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
JAN 1.2 2011
Date: b ber 20, 2010 )
ate ecember 20, 20 AGENDA ITEM
Subject:  Active Death/Disability Applications 4= 9

As explained in the legal analysis contained in our Confidential Memorandum to the Board of
this same date, we believe that CCCERA’s current practice relating to active death/disability
applications reflects a reasonable interpretation of its governing law. The practice is also
consistent with the Legislature’s policy to allow active members to maximize their survivors’
benefits in the event of the members’ untimely demise. Accordingly, we do not believe that the
Board needs to adopt any additional written policy in connection with its application for a fax
determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service. We understand tax counsel agrees with
this assessment.

Going forward, we recommend that CCCERA’s practices be revised as follows:

1. The member should make a written election of Optional Settlement 2 (effective upon
vesting), obtain the written consent of his current spouse (if possible) and file the election
form with the Board at some time during active service. The member may change his
election during his final pre-retirement processing with CCCERA staff, if Option 2 is no
longer appropriate for his particular marital, parental, health or economic situation,

2. A member who elects Optional Settlement 2 during service should also execute a written
authorization for CCCERA to file on his behalf an application for nont-service connected
disability if, immediately prior to his death, he is permanently incapacitated for non-service
connected reasons.

3. The Board should proceed to make a formal determination whether the member was
permanently incapacitated for the performance of duty at the time it filed the application for
non-service connected disability.

For members who currently have the active death/disability form on file with CCCERA, we
believe the system may continue to honor those forms, but should still separately file a formal
disability application on behalf of the member if and when appropriate, and make the
determination of disability, as indicated in steps 2 and 3, above. For new applicants, we
recommend that the application form be revised consistent with steps 1 and 2, above. A
proposed revised form is attached to this Memorandum for the Board’s consideration.



Memorandum to CCCERA Board of Retirement
December 20, 2010

Finally, we recommend that staff regularly advise active members of their choices in this regard,
through inclusion in the member benefit handbook, informational postings on its website and
discussions in employer and employee meetings and member retirement interviews.



y

§

d:é(.a a
/\/\

Employees’ Retiement Association
1355 willow way suite 221 concord ca 94520

925.521.3960 fax 925.646.5747

ELECTION OF OPTIONAL SETTLEMENT ALLOWANCE 2
AND AUTHORIZATION TO FILE APPLICATION
FOR NON-SERVICE CONNECTED DISABILITY RETIREMENT
IN THE EVENT OF MEMBER’S DEATH DURING ACTIVE SERVICE

cﬁj\ltf‘ )

To the Board of Retirement:

Election of Optional Settlement Allowance 2

In accordance with the provisions of the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (“CERL”), and the
by-laws and regulations governing the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
(“CCCERA™), I hereby elect Optional Settlement Allowance 2, pursuant to CERL Section 31762 or
successor section.

I understand that this election is binding on me unless I withdraw this election before the first payment of
any retirement allowance is made to me, and that I may make another election of an optional settlement
allowance at any time, or choose to receive the unmodified allowance, under CERL.

Authorization to File Non-Service Connected Disability Retirement Application

In accordance with the provisions of CERL, I hereby authorize CCCERA to file an application for a non-
service connected disability retirement on my behalf in the event that I am permanently incapacitated by
reason of injury or other disability leading to death while I am an active member of CCCERA, I
understand that, if granted, this will entitle my survivors to receive a non-service connected disability
retirement survivor continuance under Optional Settlement Allowance 2.

Social Security Number:

BENEFICIARY INFORMATION (Please Print)

/ /
Name Date of Birth
Address Social Security Number
City, State & Zip Code Relationship to Member
Signature of Member Signature of Consenting Spouse, if any

Signature of Adult Witness




Providing insight. Fostering oversight.

Meeting Date

SACRS 03/11/20

Agenda Item

#I11
SACRS VOTING PROXY FORM
The following are authorized by the County Retirement
Board to vote on behalf of the County Retirement System at the upcoming SACRS

Conference

(if you have more than one alternate, please attach the list of alternates in priority order):

Voting Delegate

Alternate Voting Delegate

These delegates were approved by the Retirement Board on / /

The person authorized to fill out this form on behalf of the Retirement Board:

Signature:

Print Name:

Position:
Date:

Please send your system’s voting proxy by April 1, 2020 to Sulema H. Peterson, SACRS
Administrator at Sulema@sacrs.org.

STATE ASSOCIATION of
COUNTY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 1415 L St., Suite 1000, Sacramento, CA 95814 T (916) 441-1850 SACRS.ORG


mailto:Sulema@sacrs.org
sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#11



Meeting Date
03/11/20

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 11, 2020

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Karen Levy, General Counsel

Subject: Consider and Take Possible Action to Amend the Audit Committee Charter.

Background

The CCCERA Board of Retirement established a standing Audit Committee of up to four trustees
on April 8, 2015. The Board adopted an Audit Committee Charter on August 12, 2015. On
December 11, 2019, the Board approved the creation of a new staff position, an internal
auditor. It is advisable to amend the Audit Committee Charter to encompass the role and
duties of the internal auditor. On February 26, 2020, the Audit Committee voted to
recommend the enclosed amendments to the Audit Committee Charter, for the Board’s
consideration.

The suggested changes pertain to areas of responsibility of the Audit Committee, including:

e Overseeing the work of the internal auditor and participating in the interview of final
candidate(s) for the internal auditor position;

e Ensuring the independence of the internal and external auditors;

e Ensuring that the scope of audits conducted by the internal auditor encompasses the
examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of CCCERA’s system of
internal controls and the quality of performance in carrying out assigned
responsibilities; and

e Ensuring that the internal and external auditor have all necessary opportunities to share
their findings with the Committee or the Board as appropriate.

An amended Audit Committee Charter that include these changes is enclosed as Attachment A.
A redline reflecting all suggested changes is enclosed as Attachment B.

Recommendation
Consider and take possible action to amend the Audit Committee Charter.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960  Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#12



Attachment
A



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF RETIREMENT

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER

l. INTRODUCTION

The Board of Retirement ("Board™) has established an Audit Committee (“Committee™) to assist
it in overseeing the audit function within the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement
Association ("CCCERA™).

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Committee is to serve as an advisory committee to the Board on matters of the
integrity of the trust fund's finances, financial reports, operations and internal controls.

. MEMBERSHIP

The Committee will consist of at least three and no more than four members of the Board. At the
second regular meeting in July, as the second order of business, or as required to fill vacancies, the
Board Chairperson will appoint members of the Committee as provided in the CCCERA
Regulations and designate one member to serve as the Committee Chairperson and another
member to serve as the Committee Vice Chairperson.

Ideally, members should have expertise in accounting, auditing, financial reporting, and internal
control.  Although these desired traits are not mandatory, members should be sufficiently
knowledgeable about these topics to make informed recommendations with the assistance of a
financial expert.

IV. MEETINGS

The Committee will meet at least quarterly, with authority to convene additional meetings as
circumstances require. All Committee members are expected to attend each meeting. Three
Committee members present at the meeting shall constitute a quorum. No motion may be passed
or business transacted without three affirmative votes. The Administrator/Chief Executive Officer
will appoint appropriate staff to attend the Committee meetings. Meeting notices will be provided
to interested parties in conformance with applicable laws, regulations, customs, and practices. All
meetings are subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 et seq. Meeting
agendas will be prepared and provided in advance to Committee members, along with appropriate
briefing materials. Minutes of meetings will be prepared. Minutes of the meeting will contain a
record of persons present, actions taken, and a high-level summary of the discussion.



V.

RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES

The Committee's areas of responsibility are:

1.

9.

VI.

Reviewing recommendations of CCCERA staff and external auditor regarding the audited
financial statements, CCCERA internal controls and audit and compliance plans;

Reviewing and addressing audit and compliance review findings;
Monitoring compliance with policies and oversight of CCCERA’s internal controls;
Overseeing the appointment of the external auditor;

Overseeing the work of the internal auditor and participating in the interview of final
candidate(s) for the internal auditor position;

Ensuring the independence of the internal and external auditors;

Ensuring that the scope of audits conducted by the internal auditor encompasses the
examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of CCCERA’s internal
controls and the quality of performance in carrying out assigned responsibilities;

Ensuring that the internal and external auditor have all necessary opportunities to share
their findings with the Committee or the Board as appropriate;

Other specific subject matters that the Board deems appropriate.

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD

The Committee will report its activities and make recommendations to the Board. All formal
actions taken at Committee meetings must be considered for approval by the Board at a scheduled
and properly noticed Board meeting.

VII.

HISTORY

Adopted: August 12, 2015

Amended: January 10, 2018, , 2020.



Attachment
B



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF RETIREMENT

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER

l. INTRODUCTION

The Board of Retirement ("Board™) has established an Audit Committee (“Committee™) to assist
it in overseeing the audit function within the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement
Association ("CCCERA™).

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Audit-Committee is to serve as an advisory committee to the f4H-Board on
matters of the integrity of the trust fund's finances, financial reports, operations and internal
controls.

. MEMBERSHIP

The Audit-CemmitteeCommittee will consist of at least three and no more than four members of
the Board. At the second regular meeting in July, as the second order of business, or as required
to fill vacancies, the Board Chairperson will appoint members of the AuditCemmitteeCommittee
as provided in the CCCERA Regulations and designate one member to serve as the Committee
Chairperson and another member to serve as the Committee Vice -Chairperson.

Ideally, members should have expertise in accounting, auditing, financial reporting, and internal
control. Although these desired traits are not mandatory, members should be sufficiently
knowledgeable about these topics to make informed recommendations with the assistance of a
financial expert.

IV. MEETINGS

The Audit-CommitteeCommittee will meet at least quarterly, with authority to convene additional
meetings as circumstances require. All Audit-CommitteeCommittee members are expected to
attend each meeting. Three Audit-CommitteeCommittee members present at the meeting shall
constitute a quorum. No motion may be passed or business transacted without three affirmative
votes. The Administrator/Chief Executive Officer will appoint appropriate staff to attend the Audit
CommitteeCommittee meetings. Meeting notices will be provided to interested parties in
conformance with applicable laws, regulations, customs, and practices. All meetings are subject
to the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 et seq. Meeting agendas will be
prepared and provided in advance to Audit—CemmitteeCommittee members, along with
appropriate briefing materials. Minutes of meetings will be prepared. Minutes of the meeting will
contain a record of persons present, actionsdeeisions taken, and a high--level summary of the
discussion.



V.

RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES

The Audit-CommitteeCommittee's areas of responsibility are:

1.

9.

VI.

Reviewing recommendations of CCCERA staff and externaleutside auditor regarding the
audited financial statements, CCCERA internal controls and audit and compliance plans;

Reviewing and addressing audit and compliance review findings;
Monitoring compliance with policies and oversight of CCCERA’s internal controls;
Overseeing the appointment of the externaleutside auditor;

Overseeing the work of the internal auditor and participating in the interview of final
candidate(s) for the internal auditor position;

Ensuring the independence of the internal and external auditors;

Ensuring that the scope of audits conducted by the internal auditor encompasses the
examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of CCCERA’s system-of
internal controls and the quality of performance in carrying out assigned responsibilities;

Ensuring that the internal and external auditor have all necessary opportunities to share
their findings with the Ceommittee or the Board as appropriate;

Other specific subject matters that the fu-Board deems appropriate.

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION TO THE FULL-BOARD

The Audit-CemmitteeCommittee will report its activities and make recommendations to the-ful
Board. All formal actions taken at Ceommittee meetings must be considered for approval by the
full Board at a scheduled and properly noticed fuH-Board meeting.

VII.

HISTORY

Adopted: August 12, 2015

Amended: January 10, 2018, , 2020.



Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 11, 2020

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Wrally Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer

Subject: Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department Employer Audit Report

Background
The Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department is a County Department. Its staff
are County employees and their employment and compensation are set by the County Board of
Supervisors.

Between November 2019 and January 2020 an employer audit was performed on Contra Costa
County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department. An onsite review was performed at the
Department’s office on December 17, 2019.

The employer audit scope items include the following:

e Accuracy of Payroll Information Provided to CCCERA;

e Salaries In Accordance with Publicly Available Pay Schedules;

e Enrollment of All Eligible Employees;

e Pension Benefit Review;

¢ Internal Revenue Code 415 Limits;

e Retiree Return to Work Monitoring; and

e Forfeiture of Benefits Earned or Accrued from the Commission of a Felony.

Follow Up Items
The Employer Audit Report was presented to the CCCERA Audit Committee at its February 26,

2020 meeting.
The County, as the employer of the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department, responded to the

employer audit report on February 13, 2020, which stated that the employer agreed with the
findings and has no questions nor comments.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960  Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#13



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department
Employer Audit Report

March 11, 2020

Page 2

The following items were noted during the course of the review and require follow-up by the
Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department:

e Enrollment: CCCERA requests that prospectively all new County employees, and
specifically those new employees of the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department, are
provided with the current CCCERA Enrollment Affidavit (Form 101) to be completed by
the new employee and certified by the employer’s representative. These forms can be
found on CCCERA’s website (www.cccera.org) under the forms section in the Resource
Center.

In its February 5, 2020 response, the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department stated the
department’s previous payroll clerk used an older physical copy pf the enrollment affidavit. A
new administrative analyst was hired in November 2019 and they are aware of where to obtain
the current version of the affidavit online. No further issues are expected in regards to enrolling
new employees in CCCERA.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960 Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org



/~ N\

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

EMPLOYER AUDIT REPORT

February 12, 2020

Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#13

EMPLOYER AUDIT

Contra Costa County

Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#13



BACKGROUND ... .ccttutiiiiitnniiiititniiiiiitniiiiititnsiiiiessiiirieassiiittesssistessssisseesssesstssssssstesssssssesssssnes 3
] 000 - N 5
OBSERVATIONS AND FINDINGS ...cccciiiimmiiiiiinnniiiiiinniiiiiiniiniieniiiimsiiimsiiessssmssees 6
ACCURACY OF PAYROLL INFORMATION PROVIDED TO CCCERA........ccomriiiiiiiiiiiriiiccccc e, 6
PAYROLL AND REPORTING PROCESS AND RECEIVABLES REVIEW ......ccoovvvmiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiis 6
INPUT FILE REVIEW ..ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt saraa s e s e s 6
COMPENSATION LIMITS . .ceitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitiien ittt st ae s s e e s s sssnnaees 7
PAYROLL REPORTING — PENSIONABLE COMPENSATION AND CONTRIBUTION REVIEW................ 7
SALARIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLICLY AVAILABLE PAY SCHEDULE ........c.cccoerenneirennnnenn. 10
ENROLLMENT OF ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES.....ccccttuiiiimiiiiniiiiiiiriniitieinieeinininieeineseieesiscsesee 11
PENSION BENEFIT REVIEW ......ccuiiiiuiiiiiiiiiniiiiininiiiiniiieeinieiiiaisiseinesesisssiresssenesssssasesees 13
REVIEW OF PENSION BENEFIT CALCULATIONS.......ooiiiiiiiiieiiiiritictien e 13
RETIREE RETURN TO WORK MONITORING......ccciiiiiiiiiiiiieci ittt nnnneseee e 13
FORFEITURE OF BENEFITS EARNED OR ACCRUED FROM THE COMMISSION OF A FELONY ........ 13
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 415 COMPLIANCE .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciriccincccece 13
FOLLOW-UP ITEMMS .....oiiieniiiiiiiniiiiiiiinniiniinnsiiinisnasiiisisassisisssssissessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnsses 14

EMPLOYER REPLY ..ccuuiiiiiinniiiiiiiniiiiiiinniiiniinniiiiniieaiiiiiienssisiimssiiiseesssiissesssssstessssissessssssssasssses 15



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees'
Retirement Association

February 12, 2020

David Twa

Contra Costa County Administrator
651 Pine Street, 10" Floor
Martinez, CA 94553

RE: Employer Audit Report — Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

Dear Mr. Twa,

Enclosed is the employer audit report of the Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department
(Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department) employer audit, conducted pursuant to Government Code
Section 31543. | want to thank you and all department staff for their assistance in gathering all the
records and documents and making them readily available during this audit. This cooperation was
greatly appreciated and allowed for the audit to be completed in an efficient manner.

The Employer Audit Report is enclosed for your review. Contained in the report is a list of Follow-Up
Items that were noted during the audit and for the Department to address. CCCERA is in receipt of a
written response from the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department dated February 5, 2020 pertaining to
the “Follow-Up Items” indicated in the report. This response will be included in the “Final Report” which
will be submitted to CCCERA’s Audit Committee for its review.

This report will be placed on the agenda and will be presented to the CCCERA Board of Retirement Audit
Committee at its Wednesday, February 26, 2020 meeting.

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 1



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

In addition, | would like to extend my gratitude to Contra Costa County payroll and human resources
staff and the courtesy that they extended to CCCERA compliance staff during the review. Should you
wish to discuss or have any questions regarding the items reviewed and the observations contained

within this report, please contact me at 925-521-3960.

Best regards,

Wi

Wrally Dutkiewicz
Compliance Officer

CC: Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director
Deborah Cooper, County Clerk-Recorder and Registrar of Voters
Scott Konopasek, Assistant Registrar
Barbara Dunmore, Deputy Clerk-Recorder

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 2



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

BACKGROUND

The Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association (CCCERA) is a public employee retirement
system that was established by Contra Costa County on July 1, 1945, and is administered by the Board of
Retirement (Board) to provide service retirement, disability, death, and survivor benefits for Contra
Costa County (County) employees and 16 other participating agencies under the California State
Government Code, Section 31450, et. seq. (County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 or CERL) and the
California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA).

CCCERA administers the retirement benefits for the employees of Contra Costa County and participating
District employers. Participating employers within the CCCERA retirement system provide payroll
information and retirement contributions to fund the benefits for their employees. CCCERA establishes
member accounts, processes service and disability applications, calculates retirement allowances,
prepares monthly retirement benefit payment rolls, makes adjustments to retirement benefits when
needed and prepares tax reporting records.

Retirement allowances are computed in accordance with statute using three factors: years of service,
age at retirement, and final compensation. For Legacy (pre-PEPRA) members, final compensation is
defined as the highest average annual compensation earnable (as defined in G.C. Section 31461) by a
member during the last one or three consecutive years of employment depending on the member’s
Tier, unless the member elects a different period with a higher average. For PEPRA members, final
compensation is defined as the highest average annual pensionable compensation (as defined in G.C.
Section 7522.34) earned by the member during a period of 36 consecutive months.

The employer’s knowledge of the rules relating to membership and payroll reporting facilitates the
employer in providing CCCERA with appropriate employee information. Correct enroliment of eligible
employees and correct reporting of payroll information are necessary for the accurate computation of a
member’s retirement allowance.

The Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department is a County department. Its staff are
County employees and their employment and compensation are set by the County Board of Supervisors.
The Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department is responsible for Elections, Community Outreach and
Education and Clerk-Recorder services. Elections oversees registrations and voting options, running for
office, filing measures, and stores current and past election data. Outreach and Community Education
provides public speakers, connects residents with county government resources and manages news
releases. The Clerk-Recorder function manages vital record information such as birth and death
certificates, weddings, and records and manages recordable information.!

Per CCCERA records, the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department had approximately seventy-five (75)
employees in fiscal years 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 with active memberships in CCCERA. For these
employees the County reported pensionable compensation to CCCERA of approximately $4,291,000 for
fiscal year 2016-2017 and $4,324,000 for fiscal year 2017-2018. The County submitted approximately

L https://www.contracostacore.us/

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 3



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

$436,000 in employee pension contributions and $1,193,000 in employer pension contributions for
fiscal year 2016-2017 and $456,000 in employee pension contributions and $1,176,000 in employer
pension contributions for fiscal year 2017-2018. As of December 31, 2018, CCCERA had fifty-seven (57)
retirees and beneficiaries on record for the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department with a total paid
benefit amount of approximately $1,741,000 in 2018.

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 4



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

SCOPE

The 2013 Pension Reform legislation granted CCCERA the authority under Government Code Section
31543 to conduct audits of employers to ensure that employee and payroll information used in the
calculation of retiree pension benefits is correct and verifiable. The scope of these on-site reviews
includes:

e Correctness of retirement benefits;

Reportable compensation;
e Enrollment in, and reinstatement to the system (GC 31543);
e Pensionable compensation (GC 31461 and GC 7522.34);

e Determine if employees convicted of certain felonies have forfeited benefits earned or accrued
from the commission of the felony (GC 7522.72(g) and GC 7522.74(g));

e Review MOUs with respect to compensation and salary regulations (i.e. Vacation Sales, etc.);

e Determine if compensation is paid to enhance a member’s retirement benefit (GC 31461(b)(1)
and GC 7522.34(c)(1)); and

e Evaluate employer’s compliance with restrictions on retirees returning to work (GC 7522.56,
I.R.S. bona fide separation and normal retirement age rules).

The on-site review of the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department was conducted on December 17, 2019.

The review period encompassed active employee records and retired employee records from 2016
through 2018.

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 5



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

OBSERVATIONS AND FINDINGS

ACCURACY OF PAYROLL INFORMATION PROVIDED TO CCCERA

> Scope Item 1: No exceptions were observed in this section.

PAYROLL AND REPORTING PROCESS AND RECEIVABLES REVIEW

Pursuant to Board of Retirement Regulations Section IV: Employer pensionable payroll and

corresponding pension contributions are to be reported to the retirement system timely and accurately.
(Contributions And Reporting, 2. Due Dates, 4. Employer Certification).

Due Dates:

Each employer shall report to the Association in a manner and frequency as determined by the Board
sufficient for the Board to credit contributions and service to each member’s record.

Unless otherwise specified, reports shall be due no later than the tenth of each month for the previous
month’s payroll and shall be accompanied by member and employer contributions. If the tenth of the
month falls on a weekend or holiday, the due date shall be the last working day before the tenth.
Reports, which are unreadable or incorrect, shall not be accepted and shall be returned to the employer.
(Emphasis added.)

Reports and contributions received after the due date shall be considered late and subject to a late
reporting penalty equal to: the prime rate in effect on the due date computed on a daily, non-
compounding basis and applied to the contributions due.

> Observation 1: None

INPUT FILE REVIEW
Employer Certification
Each payroll and pension contribution report shall include or be accompanied by a certification, under

penalty of perjury, as to its accuracy. The certification shall be made by a duly authorized representative
of the employer. (Board of Retirement Regulations Section IV, 4. Employer Certification.)

> Observation 2: None

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 6



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

COMPENSATION LIMITS

Federal and state laws place annual limits on the compensation that can be used to determine
contributions and benefits for CCCERA plan members.

Legacy Members:

o The Internal Revenue Code provides for dollar limitations on benefits and contributions under
qualified retirement plans which are adjusted annually for cost-of-living increases.

e Members who commenced participation in CCCERA on or after January 1, 1996 are subject to
the annual federal Internal Revenue Code Section 401(a)(17) compensation limit.

e For CERL benefit formulas (General Tiers 1, 3, Safety Tiers A & C), the 2018 calendar year
compensation limit was increased by the I.R.S. to $275,000 from $270,000 for calendar year
2017.

e Members who commenced participation in CCCERA prior to January 1, 1996 are not subject to
the Internal Revenue Code annual compensation limit.

PEPRA Members:

e For new employees who commenced participation in CCCERA on or after January 1, 2013 under
PEPRA benefit formulas (General Tiers 4,5, Safety Tiers D & E), the compensation which exceeds
that annual pensionable compensation limit under California Government Code Section
7522.10(c) and (d) is not included in determining benefits or contributions.

e The 2018 calendar year PEPRA compensation limits are as follows:

o For employees enrolled in Social Security — increased to $121,388.
o For employees not enrolled in Social Security — increased to $145,666.

e The 2017 calendar year PEPRA compensation limits are as follows:

o For employees enrolled in Social Security — increased to $118,775.
o For employees not enrolled in Social Security — increased to $142,530.

> Observation 3: For two PEPRA employees compensation exceeding $118,775 and contributions using
the full salary as basis were reported in 2017. The review showed that in PeopleSoft an off-cycle pay
check dated 12/21/2017 was processed with an adjustment for both employees. No evidence of
these adjustments being reported to CCCERA was found in CPAS or the submitted input files. For the
same two employees, compensation exceeding 5121,388 was reported in 2018. Contributions were
correctly reported based on the compensation limit. CCCERA engaged with the County to address this
issue. The input file generation workflow was revised starting at the beginning of 20189.

PAYROLL REPORTING — PENSIONABLE COMPENSATION AND CONTRIBUTION REVIEW
Compensation Earnable Applicable Law for Legacy Members

"Compensation earnable" does not include, in any case, the following:

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 7



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

“Payments for additional services rendered outside of normal working hours, whether paid in a lump
sum or otherwise.” (G.C. § 31461(b)(3).)

Pursuant to CCCERA’s “Compensation Earnable Policy”?, Section Ill.D. “Compensation Earnable”
excludes payments for additional services rendered outside of normal working hours.

Pay received for "overtime" is not included in "compensation earnable." To be included, the time for
which compensation is received:

(1) must be the normal working hours set forth in the applicable employment agreement;

(2) must be required by the employer to be worked by the employee (as distinguished from
voluntarily worked); and

(3) must be ordinarily worked by all others in the same grade or classification at the same rate of
pay during the FAS period.

Pay that will be reviewed under these conditions is often described as "standby" and "on-call."
Employers must report to CCCERA as pensionable only that pay for work that is required of and
ordinarily served by everyone in the same grade or classification, at the same rate of pay.

Pensionable Compensation Applicable Law for PEPRA members
PEPRA defines "pensionable compensation" as follows:

"Pensionable compensation" of a new member of any public retirement system means the normal
monthly rate of pay or base pay of the member paid in cash to similarly situated members of the same
group or class of employment for services rendered on a full-time basis during normal working hours,
pursuant to publicly available pay schedules.

Compensation that has been deferred shall be deemed pensionable compensation when earned rather
than when paid. (Gov. Code Section 7522.34(a) and (b).)

PEPRA excludes from "pensionable compensation" the following:

(1) Any compensation determined by the board to have been paid to increase a member's
retirement benefit under that system.

(2) Compensation that had previously been provided in kind to the member by the employer or
paid directly by the employer to a third party other than the retirement system for the benefit
of the member and which was converted to and received by the member in the form of a cash
payment.

(3) Any one-time or ad hoc payments made to a member.

(4) Severance or any other payment that is granted or awarded to a member in connection with or
in anticipation of a separation from employment, but is received by the member while
employed.

2 https://www.cccera.org/governance-and-policies

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 8



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

(5) Payments for unused vacation, annual leave, personal leave, sick leave, or compensatory time
off, however denominated, whether paid in a lump sum or otherwise, regardless of when
reported or paid.

(6) Payments for additional services rendered outside of normal working hours, whether paid in a
lump sum or otherwise.

(7) Any employer-provided allowance, reimbursement, or payment, including, but not limited to,
one made for housing, vehicle, or uniforms.

(8) Compensation for overtime work, other than as defined in Section 207(k) of Title 29 of the
United States Code [FLSA].

(9) Employer contributions to deferred compensation or defined contribution plans.

(10)Any bonus paid in addition to the compensation described in subdivision (a) [of G.C. § 7522.34].

(11)Any other form of compensation a public retirement board determines is inconsistent with the
requirements of subdivision (a) [of G.C. § 7522.34].

(12)Any other form of compensation a public retirement board determines should not be
pensionable compensation. (Gov. Code Section 7522.34(a) and (b).)

Pursuant to CCCERA’s “Pensionable Compensation Policy”3, Section IIl:
The CCCERA Board has determined that "Pensionable Compensation" includes "base pay." Pensionable
compensation does not include any pay other than base pay, in accordance with Govt. Code Sections

7522.34(c)(11) and (12).

Pensionable compensation (GC 31461 and 7522.34) is to be reported to the retirement system and the
corresponding contributions are to be reported to the retirement system.

> Observation 4: None

3 https://www.cccera.org/governance-and-policies

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 9


https://www.cccera.org/governance-and-policies

Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

SALARIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLICLY AVAILABLE PAY SCHEDULE

> Scope Item 2: No exceptions were observed in this section.

Pursuant to CCCERA’s Policy On Determining “Pensionable Compensation”* Under PEPRA For Purposes
Of Calculating Retirement Benefits, a "publicly available pay schedule" must meet all of the following
requirements:

~

Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer's governing body in accordance with
requirements of applicable public meetings laws;

Identifies the position title for every employee position;

Shows the pay rate for each identified position, which may be stated as a single amount or as
multiple amounts within a range;

Indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time base is hourly daily, bi-
weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually;

Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and available for public review
from the employer during normal business hours or posted on the employer's internet website;
Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;

Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less than five years; and
Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the pay rate.

> Observation 5: None

4 https://www.cccera.org/governance-and-policies

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 10


https://www.cccera.org/governance-and-policies

Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

ENROLLMENT OF ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES

> Scope Item 3: All 2017 and 2018 enrollment packets were submitted on outdated enrollment forms.

1. Exclusion from Membership — By Type of Employment

A. All officers and employees of the County or districts shall be members of the association as
provided in Article 4 under Sections 31550-31567 of the County Employees’ Retirement Law of
1937 (Gov. Code Secs. 31450, et seq. “CERL”), unless excluded from membership by this Section.

B. The following employees shall be excluded from membership:

Temporary, seasonal or independent contract employees who are employed or re-
employed for temporary service or at certain specified periods each year.

Intermittent or permanent-intermittent employees who are appointed to serve less
than 80% of the full number of working hours required of regular employees or who
actually serve less than 80% of such full number of working hours in one year as
certified by their appointing authority.

Part-time employees whose service for the County or district is less than fifty (50)
percent of the full number or working hours required of fulltime employees at that
employer.

Project employees, unless the appointing authority certifies that the project is expected
to be of one year or more in duration on a greater than part-time basis.

Provisional employees, unless they otherwise meet the requirements for reciprocal
benefits with other retirement systems under Article 15 of CERL.

C. In making its determination regarding an employee’s inclusion in or exclusion from membership,
the Board will not rely solely upon the term given to the type of employment. Rather, the Board
will rely upon such additional facts such as the nature of the employment, its expected or actual
duration, and its relationship to what is considered full-time, permanent employment.

2. Exclusion from Membership — by Compensation

Except as otherwise herein provided, all employees of the County or district who receive compensation
amounting to less than one-hundred ($100) dollars per month, and in the case of employees paid on
other than a monthly basis an average of one-hundred ($100) dollars per month for the preceding year,
including maintenance valued according to the schedule adopted by the governing body, are hereby
excluded and exempted from membership in the Retirement Association. Any member of the
Retirement Association whose salary is reduced to an amount less than one-hundred ($100) dollars per

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 11



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

month shall have the option of continuing or discontinuing his/her active membership in the
Association.

2.1 Exclusion from Membership — by Waiver

Newly hired employees age 60 and older may waive membership as authorized by Gov. Code Section
31552. Any such waiver of membership shall be effective only if it is submitted to the CCCERA Chief
Executive Officer within 90 days of the employee’s date of hire; provided, however, that the Chief
Executive Officer may, in his/her sole and reasonable discretion, waive the time limitation if the newly
hired employee establishes good cause for such a waiver.

3. Certifications

Every employee of the County or district within the county whose employees are members of the
Association shall, upon entry into the Association, complete a sworn statement as provided for in Gov.
Code Section 31526(b). A certified copy of the member’s birth certificate or other evidence of birth may
be required by the Board.

It shall be the employer’s responsibility to assure compliance with this section. The Board shall assess
the employer five hundred ($500) dollars per employee for every month or fraction thereof that the
required certification is not submitted. The Board shall notify the employer in writing of the imposition
of assessment at least thirty days before the assessment.

> Observation 6: The employer enrolled fourteen (14) new hires in 2017 using an outdated enrollment
affidavit form with the revision date of February 2003. The employer enrolled two (2) new hires in
2018 using the same outdated form. The CCCERA Enrollment Affidavit (Form 101) has been revised in
2017 and 2019.

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 12



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

PENSION BENEFIT REVIEW

> Scope Item 4: No exceptions were observed in this section.
REVIEW OF PENSION BENEFIT CALCULATIONS
a. Compensation Policies
i.  Policy On Determining “Compensation Earnable Under Assembly Bill 197 For Purposes Of
Calculating Retirement Benefits For “Legacy” (Pre-PEPRA) Members — Adopted:
9/10/2014; GC 31461;
ii.  Policy On Determining “Pensionable Compensation” Under PEPRA For Purposes Of
Calculating Retirement Benefits - Adopted: 9/10/2014; GC 7522.34;
iii.  Policy Regarding Assessment and Determination Of Compensation Enhancements —
Adopted 11/1/2012, Amended: 3/8/2017; GC 31461(b)(1) and 7522.34(c)(1)
> Observation 7: None

RETIREE RETURN TO WORK MONITORING

b. Retiree Return to Work Monitoring
i GC 7522.56 Retired Persons; Service and Employment Restrictions

» Observation 8: None

FORFEITURE OF BENEFITS EARNED OR ACCRUED FROM THE COMMISSION OF A FELONY
c. Felony Forfeiture Monitoring and Notification — GC 7522.72(g) and GC 7522.74(g)

» Observation 9: None

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 415 COMPLIANCE

As adopted on December 8, 2010 and amended on January 9, 2013 and July 11, 2018.

> Observation 10: None

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 13



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

The following items were noted during the course of the review and require follow-up by the
Department and CCCERA:

1. Enrollments: CCCERA requests that prospectively all new County employees, and specifically
those new employees of the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department, are provided with the
current CCCERA Enrollment Affidavit (Form 101) to be completed by the new employee and
certified by the employer’s representative. These forms can be found on CCCERA’s website
(www.cccera.org) under the forms section in the Resource Center.

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 14



Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department

EMPLOYER REPLY

The following reply was received from the Clerk-Recorder-Elections Department by CCCERA:

INTEROF "MEMORANDUM
CONTR; TACOUNTY
CLERK-R IRDER'S OFFICE

INEZ, CA 94553
925-335-7899 PHANE 1 925-335-7893 FAX

TO: WRALLY DUTKIEWICZ, KRISTINA DOHRN -

FROM: DEBI COOPER, COUNTY CLERK- RECORDL F;,{Jx Cao lﬂ/L/
SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO CCCERA EMPLOYER AUDIT RE

DATE: FEBRUARY 5, 2020

cc: DAVID TWA, LISA DRISCOLL

The Clerk-Recorder Elections Office appreciates the effort and diligence on behalf of CCCERA
in assuring our compliance with procedures and quality standards. We take pride in the handling
of personal information and accuracy of record-keeping. It is the goal of our office to provide
exemplary service to our constifuents and staff members in these regards. Below is our response
to the follow-up item from the audit.

Our department’s previous payroll clerk was using an older physical copy of the enrollment
affidavit. We hired a new administrative analyst in November of 2019, and they are aware of
where to access the current version of the affidavit online. We expect no further issues in regards
to enrolling new employees in CCCERA.

[ would like to specifically thank Kristina Dohrn and Wrally Dutkiewicz for their consummate

professionalism in making this a seamless process. If you have any concerns or questions, please
do not hesitate to reach me at the number listed above or at my direct line: (925) 335-7897

CCCERA Employer Audit Report | 15



Meeting Date

03/11/20
Agenda Item
#15a.

ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITION (ACE)

May 10 - 13
Caesars Palace Hotel
Las Vegas, NV

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

SUNDAY, MAY 10

2:00 pm = 6:00 pm  Registration

2:00 pm —3:00 pm  First Timers Meet & Greet
3:00 pm —4:00 pm  Opening General Session |
4:00 pm—6:00 pm  Exhibition

4:00 pm—6:00 pm  Welcome Reception

MONDAY, MAY 11

6:30 am —7:45am  Breakfast

6:30am —5:00 pm  Registration

10:30 am —5:30 pm  Exhibition

8:00am—9:30am  General Session Il

9:45 am —10:45 am Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions
11:00 am —11:30 am Exhibit Break

11:45 am —12:45 pm Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions
1:00 pm —2:00 pm  Lunch & Lecture Series (not open to guests)
2:15 pm—3:15pm  Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions
3:30 pm —4:15 pm  National Committee Election

3:30 pm —4:15 pm  Service Provider & Affiliates Town Hall
4:30 pm—=5:30 pm  Networking Reception

*Agenda subject to change. Session descriptions will be available in the ACE mobile app. Agenda revised 2/6/2020.


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#15a.



TUESDAY, MAY 12

6:30 am —7:45am  Breakfast

6:30am —5:00 pm  Registration

10:30 am —5:30 pm Exhibition

8:00am —9:30am  General Session IlI

9:45 am —10:45 am Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions
11:00 am —11:30 am Exhibit Break

11:45 am — 12:45 pm Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions
1:00 pm —2:00 pm  Lunch & Lecture Series (not open to guests)
2:15 pm—3:15pm  Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions
3:30 pm—4:30 pm  Administrators Forum

3:30 pm —4:15 pm  National Committee Executive Board Elections

4:30 pm—5:30 pm  Networking Reception

WEDNESDAY, MAY 13

6:30 am —7:45am  Breakfast

6:30am —12:00 pm Registration

8:00am—9:00am  Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions
9:15am —10:15am Three (3) Concurrent Breakout Sessions

10:30 am — 12:00 pm General Session IV

*Agenda subject to change. Session descriptions will be available in the ACE mobile app. Agenda revised 2/6/2020.



Trustees &
Administratorsinstitute

Monday, June 29 - Wednesday, July 1, 2020
Hilton San Francisco Union Square, San Francisco, CA

Topics/Agenda

Below are the topics for the 2020 program.

Economic Update

Political and Legislative Changes in Health Care
Reading and Understanding the Actuarial Report
Pension Reform and Retirement Benefits Update
Wellness Programs—Are They Working for Your Fund?

Retirement Insecurity—Diagnosis of the Retirement
Landscape

End-of-Life Care

Funding Challenges

Medicare for All and the Public Option
Opioid Epidemic

Innovations in Digital Health Care for Families

Hotel Information

Hilton San Francisco Union Square
Rate: U$289 Single/Double Occupancy
Reservation Deadline: May 22, 2020

You will be charged a $400 deposit upon registration. Please specify your hotel

requirements on the registration form.

Note: Hotel room availability is not guaranteed outside of scheduled program dates.

Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item

Impact of Divorces on Your Benefit Plans

On-Site Clinics
Trustee-Administrator Relationship
Communicating About DC Plans in a DB World

Successorship and Building an Effective Board of
Trustees Pharmacy Benefits

Guided Open Forum—Trustees

Guided Open Forum—Administrators
Consolidations in the Health Care Industry
Marijuana Law Update

Resiliency and Mental Health

Running Effective Trust Fund Meetings



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
03/11/20
Agenda Item
#15b.



	agenda 03.11.2020
	Item 4
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 15

	Full Name: 
	Employee: 
	Social Security: 
	I choose Optional Settlement 2 up to 100 continuance to one beneficiary I only have 1 primary beneficiary listed on: Off
	I choose Optional Settlement 4 up to 100 continuance divided among more than one beneficiary I have 2 or more: Off
	Date mmddyyyy: 
	Date mmddyyyy_2: 
	Adult Witness Name Print: 


